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PRESS:

3

Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.

2
3
4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ...(gavel)... The Budget
and Finance Committee meeting for --

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hey.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- March 30th --

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- 2009 is now in session.

9

Members, the time is 10:05. Chair would like to

10

introduce the Members that are here this morning. We do

11

have Member Molina.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good morning, Chair.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member

14

Baisa.

15

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member

17

Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha. Good morning,

18
19

Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member

20
21

Nishiki.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good morning.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member and

24
25

Chairman Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Good morning.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member
Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha. Good
morning. Welcome back from Molokai, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Supporting the

6

Committee again is our illustrious staff. We do have

7

Legislative Analyst Gayle Revels, as well as Scott

8

Kaneshina, and our Secretary, Yvette Bouthillier. Also

9

with us, we do have members of the Administration. We

10

do have our Budget Director, Mr. Fred Pablo; our First

11

Deputy -- Deputy Corporation Counsel, Traci Fujita

12

Villarosa. And, Members, today is the day we review the

13

2011 Budget for the Department of Fire and Public

14

Safety. Joining us this morning, we do have Chief Jeff

15

Murray; Assistant Chief David Thyne; and Fiscal Officer

16

Cindy Kagoshima.

17

Members, thank you for attending last night's

18

meeting on Molokai. You know, as we go out through the

19

various communities, the numbers as far as people

20

providing public testimony's, you know, really growing

21

because of, you know, the economic condition that are

22

facing us. And with the sad news yesterday regarding

23

the WAM Committee moving forward in -- in their proposal

24

to take 50 percent of our TAT, you know, we really got

25

to work hard as far as trying to lobby our legislators
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1

in regards to telling them how important the TAT is to

2

not only Maui County, but to the other three counties,

3

Kauai, Big Island, as well as City and County of

4

Honolulu. So, again, Members, thank you for your

5

attendance last night on -- on Molokai.

6

This morning, we have several people signed up

7

for public testimony. Before we start public testimony,

8

though, if everyone can turn their cell phone to the

9

silent mode or turn it off, the Chair and the Committee

10

would appreciate that. For those that are providing

11

public testimony this morning, you do have three minutes

12

to provide public testimony, one minute to conclude.

13

When you do come up, if you can state your name, the

14

organization that you represent, the Committee and --

15

and the Chair would appreciate that. So, Members, the

16

first person to sign up for public testimony is Barbara

17

Kline.
...BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY...

18
19

MS. KLINE: Aloha. And good morning.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning.

21

MS. KLINE: I'm Barbara Kline. And I'm a

22

permitted B&B operator. And I'm speaking about the

23

unfair proposed commercial residential tax rate of

24

$6.25.

25

There was long, hard work achieving a workable
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1

B&B ordinance. The approximate 50 operators who have

2

received their permits to legally operate were very

3

happy and relieved to have an ordinance. And we thank

4

you. But now, we come across a major stumbling block, a

5

proposed unfair tax rate on our properties, which are

6

our homes. I say "unfair" because we're talking about

7

taxing my home with a higher rate than commercial

8

properties. Commercial properties can sell their

9

business. B&Bs cannot sell B&Bs as a business. I and

10

other permitted owners have already given up our

11

homeowner's exemption to our -- for our B&B permits.

12

The proposed rate would quadruple taxes for

13

most B&B properties. Quadruple. This rate will create

14

hardship for many who want to keep operating legally,

15

particularly B&Bs with only one or two rooms. Excuse

16

me. The average medium size hotel on Maui pays property

17

tax of about $750 per room, which is the same amount of

18

the homeowner's exemption I had to give up.

19

I live on Ag land. And in order to get my B&B

20

permit, I had to be involved in ag activities. Some of

21

you have visited my home and saw that we grow a lot of

22

our food that we eat and some that we sell. We have a

23

huge vegetable garden and lots of citrus and fruit

24

trees. I don't think it fair that you charge me this

25

high tax rate to eat my food that I grow.
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7

In my particular case, my property taxes would

2

increase 288 percent. Yes, you heard me correctly, 288

3

percent tax increase. I rent one room. Now, I pay

4

$1,361 in property taxes. With the proposed rate of

5

$6.25, I would pay $5,278 in property tax, almost $4,000

6

increase. That is a shocking increase, to say the

7

least. That's more than the Grand Wailea pays per room.

8

That's not fair.

9

I propose that you charge B&B operators a rate

10

of $3.12 per thousand. At that rate, my taxes would

11

double from $1,361 to approximately $2,722. And

12

remember that I've already given up my home exemption of

13

$750. If the tax structure does not allow making a fair

14

profit, operators will remain underground because they

15

don't --

16

MS. REVELS: Three minutes.

17

MS. KLINE: -- want to be taxed unfairly.

18

Underground rentals do not help Maui County balance

19

their Budget. I ask that you consider a rate of $3.12

20

per thousand. That is fair to homeowners who have B&B

21

permits. The current proposal is unreasonable and

22

unfair.

23
24
25

And I thank you very much for your
consideration in this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any
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1

questions for the testifier this morning? Seeing none,

2

thank you.

3

MS. KLINE: Thank you.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is

5
6
7
8
9
10
11

Daniel Kanahele.
MR. KANAHELE: Good morning, Chair and
Committee Members. My name is Daniel Kanahele.
And, first of all, I'd like to say I'm a big
fan of the Fire Department. I hope you'll be able to
support their budget needs for the upcoming fiscal year.
And I'm at bat again for the -- the Sea Grant

12

Hawaii program. And I was at the district meeting in

13

Kihei, and I heard many of your constituents testify in

14

favor of funding this program. And the day after in

15

these Chambers, March 24th, I heard many of your

16

constituents support funding of this program, gave many

17

good reasons. Maui County was the first county in

18

Hawaii to support the coastal hazard specialist

19

position. As a result, Maui County has led the way in

20

shoreline management. And the State and other counties

21

have followed your lead. And this is a record that, you

22

know, we should be very proud of.

23

I also heard the reasons by the County for not

24

supporting funding for 2011, the Sea Grant program. And

25

I'd like to address the rest of my remarks to those
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concerns.
The first one was tight budget. Yes, it is a

3

tight budget, but the good news is that the Sea Grant

4

program is already more than 50 percent funded. As you

5

know, the -- the position here in Hawaii sat -- sat

6

empty for six months. That money has already been

7

allocated to UH. There you have Federal funding for the

8

upcoming year. So if my math is correct, the County

9

would just need to come up with like $40,000 to fund the

10

position for 2011. That's a 50 percent cut. So, in a

11

way, that's a blessing. It'll cost the County less to

12

fund the position next year.

13

The second reason given was that there are

14

other sources of funding for Sea Grant. True, but those

15

other sources of funding would have priority over the

16

service. They would have their own agenda, their own

17

objectives and goals, which may or may not be compatible

18

with the County. So you would not get the full service

19

of that position; whoever funds it would.

20

The Sea Grant program is not going to go away,

21

we can go to Oahu if we need help. Well, that's true.

22

But, on Oahu, there are two coastal hazard specialists,

23

and both of them are paired up with the State and

24

they're already swamped with work. So, you know, you

25

may be able to go there to get help, but what quality
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and quantity of help will they be able to give you

2

considering their heavy workload?

3

I'm just wondering who here in the County can

4

do what -- what the Sea Grant specialist is able to do.

5

I'm guessing that your County planners are swamped, too,

6

and maybe are not able to get out and do the fieldwork.

7

And this is a service that our specialist, Tara Miller,

8

would be able to -- and has -- given to the County to be

9

able to give the fieldwork, collect the data -- data

10
11

which the County Planning Department can use.
The position sat empty for six months. Well,

12

this is sort of the glass half empty, half full,

13

depending on how you look at it. Half empty --

14

MS. REVELS: Three minutes.

15

MR. KANAHELE: -- yes, there was -- there was

16

nobody there, but half full, they -- the money is

17

available. It hasn't been used. So you can have that

18

no cost extension into the coming year. They found

19

somebody to fill the position in February. They looked

20

hard, and they found a capable, able, willing person,

21

full of vim and vigor. So if you don't fund this,

22

someone else is gonna get all that vim and vigor; not

23

the County. So that's a loss.

24
25

And, finally, just to conclude, one of -arguably, one of the greatest assets that Maui County
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1

has in terms of its ecology and economy is its

2

shoreline. The Sea Grant program specialist has served

3

the County well for 12 years. Many taxpayers want to

4

see that program funded into the next fiscal year, 2011.

5

Please, please do not treat this program as an unwanted

6

stepchild that we put on somebody else's doorstep.

7

MS. REVELS: Four minutes.

8

MR. KANAHELE: Please fund this program.

9

Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members,

10
11

question for the testifier? Member Kaho'ohalahala?

12

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you,

13
14

Chair.
Daniel, thank you for being here and

15

testifying and for advocating for this. The Planning

16

Department came before us --

17

MR. KANAHELE: Uh-huh.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- in their

19

review. And their comments to this particular position

20

was that this is a State function and that this would be

21

an area where other municipalities, like, I think,

22

Hawaii County, have positions that are fully funded by

23

the State, so they are very reluctant to put up their --

24

you know, their matching, I guess. So are you aware of

25

other -- you mentioned two positions on Oahu, but are
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you aware of the -- the -- the situation on Hawaii

2

Island or Hawaii County?

3

MR. KANAHELE: Other than what I heard at the

4

March 21st Council meeting in terms of that being funded

5

by the State. It is a State position, I mean the one

6

here, which is funded by the County. And because of

7

that, the County is -- benefits from that 'cause the

8

focus of their work is on, you know, County work. They

9

-- they work collaboratively, the agent does, with the

10

-- the Planning Department. I'm just wondering if it

11

was funded by the State, if they would -- County, the

12

County would have that same level of collaboration. I

13

don't know.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And

15

you're saying that there are currently only two

16

positions like this on Oahu?

17

MR. KANAHELE: I spoke to Tara Miller. And

18

she said -- she told me that there were two positions

19

similar to hers on -- on -- on Oahu, that they were

20

paired up with the State.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then

22

the Planning Department commented that if they needed

23

that resource or expertise, then they would simply make

24

that kind of request from, you know, and -- and get the

25

resources and the need for that kind of support. But
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you're saying that, on Oahu, that would be practically

2

impossible to do?

3

MR. KANAHELE: I -- I'm assuming that because

4

their workload. And I'm -- I'm -- I'm also thinking

5

that Tara Miller is -- is your link to UH Sea Grant

6

program on Oahu and to all of NOAA's resources. So I'm

7

thinking that if you -- you -- you lose that position,

8

you're gonna lose that link, and you're not gonna have

9

the -- the same insider. You won't have an insider like

10

you do now. So I'm thinking the quality and quantity of

11

service will probably be not at the same level as it is

12

now.

13

And there may be some cost incurred if you do

14

need the help from people on Oahu. Maybe you need to

15

fly 'em over here to do fieldwork. You know, fieldwork

16

is an important issue in all this.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.

18

MR. KANAHELE: The capacity to do that for the

19
20
21
22

County is very important.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And you made
reference to Tara Miller. Is she here on Maui or -MR. KANAHELE: She was the -- she is the

23

current coastal hazard specialist positioned here. And

24

I would be more than happy to give you her telephone

25

number if you -- anybody here wishes to speak to her.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I appreciate
that. Thank you.

3

MR. KANAHELE: You're welcome.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you,

5

Chair.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any

7

more questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank

8

you for being here this morning.
MR. KANAHELE: Thank you, County Members.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, Mr. Kanahele was

10
11

the last person to sign up prior to the start of this

12

meeting. Is there anyone out there that wanna provide

13

public testimony at this time? Seeing none, if there's

14

no objections, the Chair would like to close public

15

testimony.

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: JJ).

17
18

...END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY...
ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR
THE COUNTY OF MAUI (CC 10-27)

19
20

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Again, Members,

21

today's review is the Department of Fire and Public

22

Safety. On your proposed bill, we shall begin on Page

23

4; on your Program Budget, we shall begin on Page 9-1;

24

in your Budget Details, we'll start on Page 7-1.

25

Again, Members, joining us this morning, we do
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1

have Chief Murray, Assistant Chief David Thyne, and

2

Fiscal Officer Cindy Kagoshima with us this morning.

3

At this time, prior to calling the Chief for

4

opening comment and overview of the Department's Fiscal

5

Year 2011 Budget, Chair would like to ask Mr. Pablo if

6

he has any comments to make?

7
8
9

MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair Pontanilla. And
good morning, Members. Just a brief comment.
The -- the Maui Fire Department is paid out of

10

the General Fund. This is one of 17 departments that

11

are funded by the General Fund. Being part of the

12

General Fund, we had asked their Department to reduce

13

their -- their expenditures in whichever way they could.

14

When you -- when you run through their budget, you will

15

see that they have done that in the operations area and,

16

also, equipment. They have -- they have postponed quite

17

a bit of equipment.

18

The Fire Department has four programs. And

19

Chief Murray and his staff will be going through each of

20

these programs with you.

21

Thank you.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. At this time,

23

Chief Murray, if you could provide an overview of your

24

Department's Fiscal Year 2011 Budget as well as

25

highlights for the Committee regarding the significant
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16

changes from Fiscal Year 2010. Chief Murray?
MR. MURRAY: Hi. Good morning, Chair and
Members. Aloha.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha, Chief.

5

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aloha.

6

MR. MURRAY: As you see before you, the Budget

7

that we have presented before you is very slim. And

8

many of the cuts we have done to -- we -- we are down to

9

operating as best as we possibly can at this point.

10

There is quite a bit of accomplishments that

11

we have done in the recent fiscal year. One of the

12

notables is our FLSA training that we had done for every

13

member in our Department. And that's one of the systems

14

that we utilize to curb overtime. And just wanted to

15

let you know that.

16

In each area, we have quite a bit of

17

accomplishments. I know you have it before you. I -- I

18

don't wanna go through each and every one of 'em. So at

19

this time I'm ready for any questions that you may have.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, we'll

21

start with the Administration/Maintenance program. The

22

request is for $2,055,906. And it's on Page 9-3 of the

23

Program book and 7-3 of the Details. So at this time,

24

the Chair would like to start off with Member Victorino.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: We'll go from A, B, C
account.

3
4

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. So only A
right now?

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Only A.

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So I don't

7

get confused. Thank you, Chair.

8

Good morning, Chief Murray.

9

MR. MURRAY: Good morning, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The rest of the

10
11

staff that is here this morning.

12

I'll start right from the Administration. And

13

something that jumped out at me, and I guess may have

14

jumped out at a few others on the Council. Is, first of

15

all, your Page -- let's go to 7-3. And it's FD-0292

16

EM-05, Fire Commander Chief. Okay. And I guess the big

17

increase would be because he went from whatever he was

18

to what he now is -- is at -- what do you call that --

19

classified, is that what that is? Or was it partial

20

funding?

21

MR. MURRAY: It's --

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Or full year

23

funding?

24

MR. MURRAY: Partial funding.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. So
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1

then it went to the full-year funding? Oh, great.

2

Gotcha. All right. Then the next one I want to jump

3

down to is the -- the step -- this is the step increase,

4

I guess --

5

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: (Inaudible).

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- for this

7

Assistant Fire Chief that went. And that's FD-0103

8

EM-07.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah, I know.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And, wow, that

11

one -- that one threw me for a loop. Because now

12

that -- that Assistant Chief makes $128,000? Am I --

13

MR. MURRAY: Used to.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, he's retired?

15

MR. MURRAY: Yes. So now we'll start back.

16

He just retired. This -- this is the reflection of what

17

it was as of January.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So we not

19

gonna have that for this year? So that -- that -- that

20

figure of 128,000 will not be there? It'll be something

21

else, in other words?

22

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. It should be somewhere

23

around 105, maybe less, based on the individual who

24

moves into that position.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
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1

MR. MURRAY: It will be much less than this.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Much less than this.

3

I just was surely curious how one of your

4

subordinates -- and I understand the process, you know,

5

but, wow, that was eye-opening when I saw that.
MR. MURRAY: Yeah. Every year, I look at that

6
7

as eye-opening for myself as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Well, that

8
9
10
11
12
13

one -MR. MURRAY: Because it's quite a bit more
than what I make. So -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Well, that
one really went past you on the fly.

14

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chief.

16

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And so --

18

and -- and the rest are pretty -- pretty

19

self-explanatory, you know, full-year funding and all

20

that, but that -- those two were -- and -- and I

21

understand why the first one was a full-year funding

22

versus what that been partial. So that's enough for me

23

right now. I'll let me other colleagues ask questions.

24

Thank you, Chief.

25

MR. MURRAY: Thank you, sir.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you,

2

Mr. Victorino, for pointing out that. You know, within

3

the Fire Department, as well as the Police Department,

4

we do have cases that someone may make more than the

5

Chief. So, you know, don't be surprised when we review

6

the Maui Police Department's Budget.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But -- but, Chair,

8

you know, this one was like making more than the Mayor,

9

making more -- I mean, it was just -- I mean, this was

10

incredible, when I saw that figure, and I was like -- I

11

was very curious. But, again, the answer is pretty

12

obvious.

13

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: They've retired, so

15

thank you. Thank you very much. Yeah.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?

17

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you very

18

much. Chief, good morning.

19

MR. MURRAY: Good morning, sir.

20

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chief, this -- this year's

21

Budget, in terms of you being able to meet the goals and

22

objectives of the Department's Strategic Plan that was

23

an integral part of the Department's planning process,

24

are there any implications or impediments with this

25

particular Budget that you're now not able to comply
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with?

2

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir. There -- there are

3

some areas that we are unable to comply with. The

4

majority of the areas have to do with funding, if -- if

5

we need to. But as far as operationally, we are -- we

6

can still conduct business as -- as we have done in the

7

past.

8
9
10
11

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So with -- with the
Strategic Plan itself, what is not going to be met or
what is gonna be pushed until we're able to fund?
MR. THYNE: If I can, Member Mateo, we are

12

going through a revisit, this year, actually. It's

13

scheduled for later this year. We do have that vacancy

14

with the Operations Chief that we talked to Member

15

Victorino about. So we're -- typical of the strategic

16

planing process, you reassess every two or three years.

17

So we're gonna hit that mark this year at three years

18

having it been done, and the last year was '07. So

19

we'll be readjusting some of the strategic planning

20

goals and objectives, obviously, in the process. So to

21

answer that right now may not be the appropriate time

22

because they may be adjusted.

23

So Chief was right in the sense that the

24

funding would be for certain positions that we may want

25

to propose or fill to meet some of the objectives.
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1

Obviously, we can't -- for instance, one of the

2

objectives is a full-time radio dispatcher. Obviously,

3

we won't be able to meet that. So if -- if that

4

explains it a little bit better. If you have any

5

follow-up questions --

6

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.

7

MR. THYNE:

8

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. The follow-up would

-- I can try to answer.

9

be, so up until this particular point in time, all of

10

the goals and objectives of that Strategic Plan is in

11

fact met?

12

MR. THYNE: Oh, no, they're not all met. But

13

we have accomplishments that we do have on the previous

14

Strategic Plan.

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.

16

MR. THYNE: So -- and, again, you readjust

17

from there, you know, as far as what was met. And now

18

we move forward and try to outline some additional ones

19

as well.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So if I'm hearing

20
21

you correctly, then, we will be soon in receipt of a

22

revised --

23

MR. THYNE: Correct.

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- Strategic Plan from the

25

Department?
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1

MR. THYNE: Yes, sir. Yes, sir.

2

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Thank you. And --

3

and, Chief, you know, because the -- the Department has

4

been looking at streamliming -- streamlining, how are

5

you addressing your premium pay issues for

6

Administration?

7

MR. MURRAY: Premium pay for Administration is

8

only on emergencies. And as with any type of overtime

9

that we have, it has to go through a Battalion Chief or

10

higher. And even the Assistant Chiefs have to come to

11

us to have everything done prior, unless it's an

12

emergency.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And what we're

13
14

looking at for premium pay at this particular point,

15

this is on line with -- with the emergencies? What

16

you're --

17

MR. MURRAY: Historically, yes.

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- you're projecting?

19

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

20

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And to date, is it -- you

21

know, up until March, is it still in line with what your

22

project -- your projection was for the current fiscal

23

year?

24

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

25

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
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2

MR. MURRAY: Barring any extra large
incidents. That's about the only time.

3

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman --

4

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

5

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. I will yield.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So, Chief

7

Murray --

8

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- there -- there is a

10

process where premium pay -- if premium pay is going to

11

be utilized, an approval process within the Department?

12

MR. MURRAY: Yes, there is, sir. That's what

13

I spoke about, the FLSA. We had a lawsuit several years

14

ago that went through about this to the County. So it

15

was prudent that every department go through and have an

16

effective plan and policy that pertains to overtime and

17

its pay.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Budget Director, as

19

far as the County in total, especially the Police

20

Department, Public Works, Environmental Management,

21

Parks, the big departments, do they have a process --

22

approval process in place in regards to overtime?

23

MR. PABLO: Yes. Yes, they do. In fact, just

24

-- just a couple weeks ago, when we had -- when we had a

25

director's meeting, we also brought that up again. It's
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1

-- each department has a -- has a procedure in place in

2

approving overtime.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So all department

4

heads, meaning the directors, would be the final

5

approval for -- does it go below -- at a lower level

6

prior to -MR. PABLO: It actually varies from -- from

7
8

department to -- to department. Some of the operations,

9

for example, are 24/7. A good example would be the

10

Water Supply and then a sewer -- sewer -- sewer program.

11

These programs are 24/7, and so they have a different

12

procedure in place.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Oh,

13
14

wait. One more question. In regards to some of the

15

procedures for Sewer and Water, if they're on 24/7, I'm

16

assuming that they're scheduled seven days a week?

17

MR. PABLO: The -- the best persons to -- to

18

be answering that is when the Water Supply --

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

20

MR. PABLO: -- and the Sewer Department comes

21

up.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Right.

23

MR. PABLO: I'm not privy to their -- to the

24
25

details on it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. All right. Thank
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good morning. When
you say streamlining, does that mean efficiency?
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6
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MR. MURRAY: Yes, this also means efficiency
as well.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Then -- then my

7

question is -- and I'll stay with premium pay -- you are

8

requesting 74,900 for this fiscal year, is that true?

9
10

MR. MURRAY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You requested, last

11

year, 65,000. And -- and -- and Danny asked you your --

12

probably your year-to-date expense so far. Do you see

13

yourself exceeding 65,000?

14
15
16
17
18
19
20

MR. MURRAY: There's a possibility due to the
bargaining raises.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How does bargaining
raises affect premium pay?
MR. MURRAY: When the individual's pay rises,
his premium pay of a time and-a-half changes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And so -- and so now

21

the seventy-four-nine that you're projecting is because

22

you've all had raises given to you via your recent

23

contract negotiations?

24

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. The feature one in July.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So let --
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1

let -- let me ask you this. I -- I have -- I have

2

numbers here, but I don't have hours here.

3

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So give me an idea on,

5

despite that, your calculation, because of the increase

6

in pay. What kind -- how many man hours do you see in

7

-- in overtime for your Administrative Control Division?

8

And you might as well answer this question:

9

What are the circumstances in the Administration area

10

that you have -- I'd like to know what the overtime

11

hours is.

12

MR. MURRAY: Okay. At -- at --

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And -- and why the

14
15

Administration (inaudible) put in so much overtime.
MR. MURRAY: That is in case of a large

16

incident or situations that may arise that we were

17

unaware of or out of our control. Right now, as to

18

date, we have just under $16,000 in overtime incurrence.

19

And that's through only emergencies.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chief, you -- you -you, so far, incurred 16,000 of the 65,000?

22

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We're pretty much

24

through this fiscal year, Mr. Chairman.

25

MR. MURRAY: And --
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So you don't think
that, that overtime could be decreased, then?

3

MR. MURRAY: Well, I --

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You're talking about

5
6

efficiency.
MR. MURRAY: When -- when -- when we increased

7

it, we increased it based on a percentage of the amount

8

that they got raised. So to maintain that same ability

9

to function if it arises. If it's not done, we return

10

that money. So --

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I understand that.

12

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. I think it would be a lot

13

harder for us to go back and ask for more money, if we

14

do exceed that or have to take it from another program.

15

This is just a historic number that we had. And we

16

upped it based on a percentage of raise. And we -- we

17

are trying to control every bit of it that we can.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And -- and --

19

and -- and I wanna give you an example. And -- and

20

I'm -- I'm -- I'm sure you've applied it in your

21

Department, also. But that comes at a later part of

22

your Budget. But we were -- this -- the Council took

23

a -- a -- a stance where, in certain positions, Chief,

24

we were not going to fund it. And I think there were

25

quite a few positions in your Department that was left
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in that manner.

2

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: However, you know,

4

we've heard departments come before us and say, you

5

know -- you know, we're really thin, we're really --

6

we're really -- we're really -- you -- you know, if you

7

cut any more, my men may not be able to eat their next

8

spaghetti dinner or whatever. Okay.

9
10

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: This was the cry that

11

you guys all gave us. Okay. And yet -- and yet,

12

somehow you found money and filled position.

13

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. Are we talking about --

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's the reason why

15

even -- that's why I -- personally, myself, I wanna

16

scrutinize because of that.

17

MR. MURRAY: Understandable. We -- we -- we

18

didn't utilize -- that was out of the Operations Fund.

19

We didn't utilize this money for that purpose. We

20

didn't have money to fill that position.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We're -- we're not

22

able to pinpoint, Chief, where you're getting the money

23

to do whatever you want, because that's the beauty of

24

the Program Budget. So, yeah, you can't say, well, this

25

is where I got my money, Mr. Nishiki, and -- and -- and
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1

that's how I used the money to fill this position

2

specifically. Now, if you -- if you wanna be that

3

honest, I'd appreciate that. We all would, you know

4

what I'm saying.

5
6

MR. MURRAY: Chair, should I -- should I talk
about that when we get into the operations?

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: When we get --

8

MR. MURRAY: Or --

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.

10

MR. MURRAY: Okay.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: When we get to there.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But -- but -- but

13

that's the reason why. And -- and I appreciate the

14

honesty of saying we only, so far this year, absorbed

15

16,000 of the 65,000 that we had programmed. You also

16

said, oh, don't forget now we've got some collective

17

bargaining or whatever contracts that -- that occurred,

18

so, therefore, we're going to -- because these people

19

are making more, they're gonna be paid more in overtime.

20

However, that 16,000, I -- I don't foresee, unless we've

21

got a major tsunami or big fire or whatever, where

22

you've gotta go and use administration people --

23

MR. MURRAY: Right.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- of -- of you

25

absorbing that 65,000. That's all I'm saying.
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1

MR. MURRAY: I -- I understand.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And -- and -- and

3

that's why my question of your justification for

4

increasing it to seventy-four-nine.

5
6

MR. MURRAY: Just staying in -- in line
with -- with -- with the raising.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyway, Mr. Chairman,

8

I think that it is a bit more than what they are going

9

to use. And -- and we need to look at that figure.

10
11

Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. First question

12

for Mr. Pablo: In -- in -- in regards to overtime

13

hours, I -- I'm sure that you folks have some numbers

14

that you guys utilized to -- to -- to look at and --

15

and -- and if you wanna reduce overtime, rather than

16

dollar amount, you reduce by hours. Do you have any

17

figures like that?

18

MR. PABLO: No, we don't. With regard to the

19

premium pay and overtime, we will rely on the

20

Department's experience. They would -- they would

21

provide the information, what they'll be needing, for

22

overtime, so that they will not have to come here to --

23

to do a budget amendment should -- should that amount be

24

needed. I should point out that anything that is

25

budgeted, then is not used, it -- it will go over into
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1

carryover savings which becomes a source of revenue for

2

the following year.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. That's -- that's

4

understandable. So it's strictly dollar amount that's

5

utilized for budgeting purposes, then, rather than

6

calculating the hours times the -- I -- I guess.

7

MR. PABLO: Yeah, we rely on the departments.

8

For example, especially the Public Safety, they would be

9

the best to know whether they'll be needing overtime

10

during the year based on their past history and their

11

track record. This is especially true for the Fire

12

Department and, also, the Police Department, which are

13

the biggest users of overtime for the County.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Before I

15

start, Member Medeiros, the Chair would like to

16

recognize the presence of Councilmember Johnson.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aloha.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: As well as --

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA:

21
22
23

Councilmember Sol

Kaho'ohalahala. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
Chief, good morning. And --

24

MR. MURRAY: Good morning, sir.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- the rest of staff
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1

there. If you -- you look at the Budget Proposal, on

2

Page 9-4, at the top, under "Major Fiscal Year 2011

3

Budget Items" -- now, when you talk about operational

4

expenses, water, is that water to operate the different

5

stations?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros, what page

6
7

is that?

8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: 9-4.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Program -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: In the Budget

10
11

Proposal, Administration and Maintenance Program.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Program Budget?

13

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Okay.

15

MR. MURRAY: Sir, it's the operational

16

expenses for our Administrative and Maintenance area as

17

well as Kahului.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The Kahului

18
19

Station --

20

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- the maintenance

22

area and the Administration --

23

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- Operations. And

25

so as far as the water expenses for the different fire
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stations, that's done operationally --

2

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- in -- in the B

4

Budget?

5

MR. MURRAY: Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And the rental

7

property, on that same line, is that the rental property

8

of the Waikapu facility that just got completed?

9

MR. MURRAY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Who --

10
11

whose -- whose property is that? Who -- who owns that

12

facility?

13

MR. MURRAY: Baseyard 13, LLC.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so you

15

folks would be parking the standby equipment and -- and

16

apparatuses in there along with the police?

17

MR. MURRAY: Command vehicle.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just the command

19
20
21

vehicle?
MR. MURRAY: Just their command vehicle. It
is our -- for our supply and backup vehicles.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

23

MR. MURRAY: It also houses our Fire

24

Prevention Bureau. We used to rent another warehouse on

25

Alua, which we've ceased that since.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. So the 358,000
is for the annual rental of that?

3

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So looking at

5

the -- the chart below that, the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget

6

by Expenditure, you are not planning to order or

7

purchase any --

8
9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros, we're
looking at the A account, Personnel.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: (Inaudible).

12

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Well, that's

13

under Administration/Maintenance Program, which you said

14

we're on just --

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, personnel.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just the top, okay.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: A account, yeah.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: All right. Okay.

19

That's all. One more thing. On -- on the Budget

20

Details book, on Page 7-3, at the very bottom left, the

21

program footnotes, "CBA" stands for what?

22

MR. MURRAY: Collective bargaining agreement.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So that's the

24

increases you talked about projecting for -- if there

25

should be some increases?
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MR. MURRAY: They're projected to have
increases --

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: (Inaudible).

4

MR. MURRAY: -- as we speak now. Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And -- and

6

that's why the response to Member Nishiki about the

7

premium pay is connected to the increases that are

8

projected?

9

MR. MURRAY: Right. It's -- it's connected

10

with that, the percentage raise on that --

11

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.

12

MR. MURRAY: As well as what we had actual

13

from 2008, which was 65,000.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

15

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So in your response

17

to Member Victorino, on that FD-0103, which was the

18

Assistant Fire Chief, which I believe Alan Cordeiro

19

retired from --

20

MR. MURRAY: Yes, he did.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct? Okay. So

22

are you planning to fill that position within the Budget

23

year?

24

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, you are. Okay.
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1

So -- so you're -- you are budgeting for the pay for

2

that position?

3

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. We're in the process right

4

now of setting the interviews. We set it back a few

5

months before we started that process due to that we

6

could save some money in that area as well.

7
8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And I think
that's all for Administration. Thank you, Chief.

9

MR. MURRAY: Thank you, sir.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Coming back to

12

the position, so you go from 105 to 128, which is an

13

increase of $23,000. So are -- are you looking at an

14

internal move?
MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir. That would be an

15
16

internal move. And that person would get a raise based

17

on the salary that that individual has as -- as of this

18

time. So we -- we'd be unable to actually say what the

19

actual cost would be, but I can assure you that it's

20

much less than that, in the area of at least $20,000

21

less.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So this is, based on

23

whatever that person is making today plus -- I don't

24

know what -- what the plus is.

25

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. It's anywhere above five
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member
Kaho'ohalahala?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Thank

5

you, Chair. Chief, I just wanted to know, besides this

6

one position on 7-3 that's currently vacant, are there

7

any other vacancies?
MR. MURRAY: Yes. We do have vacancies in our

8
9

Operations Program.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You

10
11

wanna identify them?

12
13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: We'll get to that when we
go into the Operations area, which is -MR. MURRAY: Yeah, none of which are within

14
15

this program.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Just the

16
17

one?

18

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Operations programs.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then I

21

wanted to ask about the -- the salary adjustments. The

22

-- the percentage that was given to us earlier by Budget

23

Director was 4.6 percent for furloughs. Does that

24

impact all of your salaries?

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director?
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MR. PABLO: No, it doesn't. The -- the fire

2

fighters belong to a different union, which is a Hawaii

3

Fire Fighters Association, HFFA. The -- the furloughs

4

apply to HGEA employees and UPW employees and appointees

5

of the Mayor.

6
7
8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And the
firemen's union have -- have not -MR. PABLO: No. The -- the HFFA -- and then
you'll see tomorrow with SHOPO, the State of Hawaii

10

Organization of Police Officers -- both unions con --

11

concluded a four-year collective bargaining agreement.

12

And Fiscal Year '11 is the last year of the agreement.

13

So both employees of these two -- two unions are not

14

being furloughed.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So then

16

the adjustments that are here, then, they represent

17

what, then?

18

MR. PABLO: These would be the -- which ones?

19

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Do you know which ones,

20

Cindy? Yeah.

21

MR. PABLO: Yeah. But which ones?

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: They got 'em on the

23
24
25

footnotes, yeah.
MR. PABLO: Yeah. We'd have to go through and
then identify which ones are not SHOPO -- I mean, which
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ones are not HFFA employees.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So

3

there -- there are, within this list, then, some that

4

are falling under other agreements for furloughs? Is

5

that what that reflects?
MR. MURRAY: Yeah. Out of this list, only the

6
7

EMs are not furloughed, except for the -- the Business

8

Administrator, because of the affiliation with HGEA.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So my

10

clarification is that the 31,000 here is an adjustment

11

for furlough for those that are eligible or that -- is

12

that -- is that what it is? Okay. And then --

13

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.

14

MR. MURRAY: It's only three that's on here

15

that's not. Yeah. If you look on the footnote of

16

where -- the third one down, FD-292, 102 and 103, those

17

are the only ones that will not be furloughed. So it

18

doesn't affect those three positions. Everything else

19

does.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Everything else

20
21

does?

22

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: So --

24

MR. MURRAY: Including myself.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- Member Kaho'ohalahala,
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from -- from private secretary down.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So the

3

thirty -- again, the 31,000 reflects all of those

4

positions below private secretary?

5
6

MR. MURRAY: As well as the Fire Chief and the
Deputy Chief.

7
8

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Including fire
and -MR. MURRAY: Right.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then

10
11

is it at the same 4 -- 4.6 percent?

12

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm just

14

wanting to know how you derived to that amount. And I

15

couldn't get it just by looking at the numbers here.

16

So, okay.

17

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Chair,

19

that's all I have for the moment.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?

23

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, not at this time.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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You know, I'm getting a little bit of a mixed message

2

here, you know, in the response that Mr. Pablo gave with

3

regards to the departments monitoring the premium pay.

4

Because I -- maybe, if memory serves me correct, I heard

5

from the Administration that they -- the

6

Administration's gonna be keeping an eye on all

7

departments' requests for premium pay. And upon hearing

8

that, you know, the Fire Department will -- you know,

9

Mr. Pablo stated that we're gonna let the Department

10

monitor their premium pay. So I -- I'm just trying to

11

get a clear understanding. Is the -- is the

12

Administration gonna be doing this, or is it gonna be

13

where only the Administration will watch certain

14

departments and then trust other departments to disclose

15

to us the premium pay issue?

16

And I appreciate Mr. Nishiki bringing that

17

issue up on premium pay because it did kinda catch my

18

eye. And then upon Chief Murray disclosing to us that

19

only 16,000 has been expended, and we got, what, three

20

months left in the fiscal year -- and the request was

21

65,000 for FY10 -- and now the Department's asking for

22

an increase to 74 -- and, again, based on, you know, the

23

Chief's explanation -- which I respect -- based on the

24

collective bargaining agreement. So, you know, I'm --

25

I'm just trying to get an understanding what -- what is
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1

the Administration's position on monitoring all the

2

premium pay. Because that was made real clear to us on

3

the Council that, eh, you know, we're gonna be watching

4

because we're trying to be conscientious of costs and so

5

forth.

6

If I could ask one question of the Chief.

7

Looking at the percentage of increase for premium pay

8

for -- under the Administration/Maintenance Program, is

9

that -- am I correct it's like a 15.2 percent increase,

10

from 65,000 to 74,900? That is the correct percentage.

11

And I'm asking because, as I'm looking through the

12

other -- for the front-liners, for premium pay, you're

13

looking at, on average, five to six percent. And then

14

when I look further down at the Wailea -- the

15

Administration for the Wailea Fire Station, which is the

16

Battalion Chiefs -- and I'm not gonna stray too far off

17

the course, Mr. Chair, but if you look on 7-19, Details,

18

the premium pay increase is 47 percent. I don't know.

19

Is that a standard practice for admin -- those in the

20

Administration to get a higher percentage increase on

21

premium pay versus the front-liners? I don't know. Is

22

that a -- is that a collective bargaining thing? Or is

23

that --

24
25

MR. MURRAY: No. If I may, it -- it's -- we
didn't have full funding for those things, so, now, when
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1

you're looking at it, it's 100 percent plus whatever was

2

there.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. 'Cause --

4

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: 'Cause the numbers did

6

kinda jump out at me --

7

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: -- seeing a large --

9

higher -- much higher percentage than those of the

10

front-liners for premium pay, so -- okay. I just wanted

11

to get that clarification down for the record,

12

Mr. Chair. Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.

13

MR. MURRAY: Thank you, sir.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. One fast

15

question. I -- I know there's two branches, one is

16

Administration, the other one is Legislative.

17

Mr. Pablo, as far as on the Administration side --

18

and -- and this relates to Member Molina's question in

19

regards to how do we control overtime -- so do you guys

20

-- I -- I'm sure you guys do this, review the Budget

21

and -- and go, you know, look at every department in --

22

in regards to the spending as well as, you know, how

23

much money they spending for overtime. You know, the A,

24

B, C account review, where they at -- at -- at any given

25

time.
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MR. PABLO: Yes. Yes, we do. We -- we do it

2

on a monthly basis. We do it on a sampling basis. In

3

the Budget Office, there's, basically, two budget

4

analysts and myself. So what we'll do is, every month,

5

we'll -- there will be the IFAS statements from the

6

Finance Department, and there's also the Finance --

7

Finance Director's quarterly report. What we'll do is

8

we'll -- we'll scan through the IFAS reports and look at

9

what the remaining balances are as compared to how many

10

months are -- are remaining during the year.

11
12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. So there
is a mechanism that --

13

MR. PABLO: There --

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- as far as the review

15

process, then?
MR. PABLO: There is a mechanism, but please

16
17

understand that there's 62 programs. So all 62 programs

18

won't be reviewed on a monthly basis, but what we'll do

19

is we'll -- we'll do a sampling and then scan through

20

it.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: So you don't do like,

22

say -- I -- I know you -- you said 62 areas that you

23

need to review, but what I was looking for was, you

24

know, basically the Department, this is -- this is what

25

we spend?
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MR. PABLO: Yeah, as -- as I said, on the --

2

on the statements which we get from Finance, you can

3

very readily go down to the far right column and it will

4

give a percentage of the Budget that is spent. If we

5

see that there's a tendency for department to maybe

6

overspend, we will contact that department and try to

7

guide them through the rest of the year. Because it

8

would be a violation to overspend at -- at the end of

9

the year. So we do check those.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?

13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you,

14

Chair. And I -- you know, since we been on the premium

15

pay and -- and overtime and all that, two questions,

16

Chief Murray. Am I correct in saying that prime fire

17

season generally is from April through August of most

18

years, is what we call prime fire time? Brush fires and

19

stuff like that, right?

20

MR. MURRAY: Yeah, September as well.

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, into September,

22

okay. Into September. Depends on the year, but,

23

usually, those are the prime months that, you know,

24

which will be the next three months of this fiscal year

25

and the first three months of --
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1

MR. MURRAY: Right.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- the next fiscal

3

year, yeah?

4

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And -- and the

6

second thing I wanted to ask you, Chief, you know, a lot

7

of times, your Department -- it's a real -- a -- real

8

unpredictable whether you're gonna have a big fire. I

9

mean, we had -- you know, we've had West Maui fires --

10

Molokai, when Molokai has a fire, right?

11

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I mean, you've gotta

13

send a lot of people over there along with a lot of the

14

lead people and command people over there to assist,

15

right?

16

MR. MURRAY: Right.

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so -- and those

18

are premium pay all across the board, right?

19

MR. MURRAY: For the most part, yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Most part, yeah.

21

Okay. So I -- I just want, you know, to understand that

22

you're making your best estimation and you're saying,

23

hey, I figured this is the best I can tell you is gonna

24

happen if we have just, hopefully, a normal year, we

25

won't go over. If we have a less than normal year,
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1

we'll save some money. And if it gets worse than that,

2

obviously, we're gonna have to come back. But you don't

3

wanna have to come back here. Let's say if we limited

4

you to, let's say, 20,000 in premium pay, and then you

5

had something big in Maalaea or Molokai or Lanai -- I

6

don't care where -- and had you to, then you'd have to

7

come back and ask us for money, right?

8

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, you know, I can

10

appreciate, Mr. Chair, they're doing a -- what I call

11

their best historic perspective in doing these things.

12

And I think, you know, though I -- I agree with my

13

colleagues to a point, you know, we may be -- you know,

14

maybe trying to be too micromanaging when it comes to

15

these kinds of situations with this Department. And

16

same thing with the Police, there's really too many

17

intangibles. And I sure as heck don't wanna say,

18

there's a fire, oh, we cannot pay overtime, okay, guys,

19

go home. I don't wanna be the one to tell 'em that. I

20

don't think you wanna be the one to tell 'em that,

21

Mr. Chair. So that's my comment in that respect, you

22

know. I -- I think you're doing -- you're trying your

23

best. And I think if we start to micromanage too much,

24

that's not a good thing, too. But that's my -- my

25

opinion and my take on that, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for
your comments. And --

3

MR. MURRAY: (Inaudible).

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: I don't know about

5

micromanaging, but I think we trying to get some

6

information in regards to controlling and -- and -- you

7

know, right now, we looking for monies. So every --

8

every question that we ask in regards to certain items

9

are justifiable. But I appreciate what you said,

10

Mr. Victorino. Sometimes you try to micromanage, and we

11

hamper the Department, which we shouldn't. But there

12

also is a -- and -- and, you know, from the Budget

13

Director, you know, Administration does have a review

14

process in regards to spending on -- on a monthly basis,

15

which they review.

16

So, Members, if you have any more questions

17

regarding the A account, if you can provide that

18

information to the Chair, we'll certainly get the

19

answers from the Department as well as the Budget

20

Director.

21

So, Members, we'll go into the B account,

22

which is Operations, and starts at 7-4. Member

23

Victorino?

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
Again, Chief Murray, I would -- and -- and I quickly go
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1

pick where the biggest increase, you know, and some

2

explanation for that. One, I think, was Other Services,

3

6129, if I'm not mistaken, is jumping from 25,500

4

appropriated for this fiscal year to $45,000. And

5

that's on Page 7-4, under sub code 12 -- I mean 6129.

6

I'm sorry. Excuse me. 6129. And I think it's Other

7

Services. So if you could explain what Other Services,

8

and why the big jump? And I hope I'm reading the right

9

place, but I think I am. Yeah.

10
11

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir, you -- you are reading
the right spot.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.

13

MR. MURRAY: Okay. Currently, we're sitting

14

at 26,000.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.

16

MR. MURRAY: It includes custodial services

17
18

and fuel -- fuel cost for petrol -- propane gas.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Can you

19

explain that? And I'm sorry, I -- I really don't

20

understand what the petroleum cost for the field --

21

you're talking for the vehicles or --

22

MR. MURRAY: No.

23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh.

24

MR. MURRAY: It's for the station.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: For the station
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itself?
MR. MURRAY: Yeah. So we run petrol -- liquid
petroleum gas for cooking and heating.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh.

5

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. So that we can conserve on

6
7
8
9

electricity.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So would this
be for all station or just -MR. MURRAY: Just specifically the

10

Administration. Not -- we don't have one, but Kahului

11

Station does have one.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Kahului. And that
falls under the Administration?

14

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And -- and

16

what was the other one, custodial?

17

MR. MURRAY: Yeah, custodial, Ka Lima.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So was it --

19

what was the biggest increase? And, again, I hate

20

asking because, one year was 52, next year was 25, now

21

we jumping back to 45. I'm -- I'm just curious, if I

22

may, please.

23

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. I believe, sir, it's --

24

it's just the average of looking at the past years and

25

trying to get a happy medium and stay within a safe
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range.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Okay.

3

Okay. And then, I guess, I -- I -- I don't know if I

4

agree with that, but that's fine. And then the other

5

one was 6138, just below that, R & M, Services and

6

Contracts. Again, up and down. Again, are you trying

7

to achieve the same thing or -- or what's that

8

rationale?

9

MR. MURRAY: Okay. This is due to the repair

10

and maintenance of air-condition units, took the bulk of

11

this cost. Also, we have part of our data system that

12

we pay into for our 911.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So all of that is

13
14

incorporated into --

15

MR. MURRAY: Incorporated into that --

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This --

17

MR. MURRAY: -- cost, yeah.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- account, yeah.

19
20

Okay.
MR. MURRAY: We've also seen increase in that

21

911 where it helps us with our fire reporting and

22

what-have-you. Yeah. Because of the changes that --

23

that are gonna come up -- that have come -- been coming

24

up the last six months.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. So
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this is to enhance your system itself?

2

MR. MURRAY: Partially. Mostly, it's just the

3

backup part of it. The Police Department actually takes

4

care of the brunt of it. Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And when you say

6

backup, you mean for your -- your records, is that what

7

backup is for, when you say the word backup?

8

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. It's our -- basically, how

9

we do our reporting, nationwide. It's called Zoll data.

10

So what that does is, each station, each run, each call,

11

the captain inputs that into the computer. And that's

12

part of our responsibility. And that's a nationwide

13

thing, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. I have

14
15

a few more questions, but I'll yield to my colleagues.

16

And then, if they don't ask the question, I'll -- I'll

17

ask --

18

MR. MURRAY: Sure.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member --

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- a second time.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- Mateo?

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you,

23

Mr. Chair.

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No questions in Operations.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. 7-4,

2

object code 6235, Rentals. You're requesting 350 --

3

350,000. Last year, you request -- this fiscal year,

4

you requested 370. And your actual in '09 is 219,000.

5

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Your actual. Okay.

7

So what is the decrease?

8

MR. MURRAY: The decrease is because we had

9

two of those places at the same time overlapping from

10

one contract, one lease, to the next.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Leasing of --

12

MR. MURRAY: We had to move out of one

13

warehouse to go into the next one, and we had to

14

maintain one of the leases for -- for that.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let me ask you this

16

question: What -- what is this warehouse -- if I missed

17

the answer, what is this warehouse used for and where is

18

it located?

19

MR. MURRAY: It's located on Waiko Road, 313

20

Manea Place, right here, in the new industrial area.

21

The warehouse houses our backup vehicles. We share one

22

stall with the Police Department for their command

23

vehicle. We house our storeroom and supply for the

24

whole Department there. And we also house the Fire

25

Prevention Bureau, which we used to have that 219 (?) at

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

BF 03/30/2010

1

55

Alua Place.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Now, you know, when

3

you say warehouse, am I to understand that this is an

4

actual building?

5

MR. MURRAY: Yes, it is, sir.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And what is the square

7

foot -- square footage of this building?

8

MR. MURRAY: Estimated at 26,000 square feet.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: A Butler building or

10

something?

11

MR. MURRAY: Basically, yeah.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Again,

13

Mr. Chairman, not only this Department, but, you know,

14

rentals, constantly we're -- we're -- we're -- we're

15

paying -- I -- I heard that it was up to couple a

16

million dollars -- couple a million dollars a year that

17

this County is paying someone, whether it be a facility

18

or One Main Plaza. And -- and -- and -- and -- and,

19

really, Fred -- if we're talking about economic

20

development, Mr. Chairman, we could surely use that

21

money to put up some kind of a building and -- and --

22

and -- and -- or -- or look at purchasing of land so

23

that we can do these things. County government,

24

Mr. Chairman, will be here 'til I die, until you die.

25

Okay. It's not going away. So this is not
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micromanaging. This is really being --

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Looking to --

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Looking at things

4

in -- in the real picture.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Not cartoons.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you --

8

MR. MURRAY: Chair?

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- very much.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.

12

MR. MURRAY: Mr. Chair, if I may?

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.

14

MR. MURRAY: Mr. Nishiki, what the plan was

15

for this year, until the economy went belly up, was we

16

were on a rent-to-own program for that specific

17

building. We were looking to purchase that. But based

18

on the needs of the whole County, we chose not to. So

19

we still have three years to make that decision. And,

20

hopefully, it rebounds. Because I believe we should be

21

able to own it. I think it's a integral part of our

22

functioning for -- for logistical matters and

23

what-have-you for our Department. And -- and -- and I

24

believe in your statement. I really do.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And it's --
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1

it's not just pointed at you, Chief, because we run into

2

this with rentals.

3

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Whether it be the

5

Liquor Control -- where's Jacob? He's got his people

6

all over the place. The guy is like one octopus, and

7

he's a Homo sapien.

8

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, and so --

10

you know -- you know, he -- he -- and -- and this is

11

what we're doing in County government, you know, we're

12

all over the place.

13

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And -- and none of

15

it's us.

16

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. Part of the plan was to

17

move forward with that, but it just got to the point

18

where we had to put it on the back burner.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

20

MR. MURRAY: And you'll see --

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And we have the post

22

office where we --

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- seem to be

25

wanting --
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA: I gonna --

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- to (inaudible).

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- stop this right there.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Coming back to

6

that warehouse you have, my only concern -- and maybe

7

you can answer this right away -- how's security over

8

there?

9

MR. MURRAY: We have an alarm system. The

10

place is tied up. There's only access granted to

11

certain people in certain areas of that warehouse. We

12

want it very secure. We just put in fencing and gating,

13

but we don't have 24-hour personnel there.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Yeah.

15

MR. MURRAY: But we do have security systems.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. How about a dog?

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: (Inaudible).

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

20

Chief, just two questions on Budget Details, Page 7-4.

21

And under Other Costs, sub object code 6224, and 6255,

22

is that all related to labor agreement requirements?

23

One is for physical examinations and the other is for

24

uniform allowance.

25

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So that's all --

2

MR. MURRAY: (Inaudible).

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- required by the

4

labor agreement?

5

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo for

7

that response. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member

8
9

Kaho'ohalahala?

10

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. This is a

13

general question for Mr. Pablo. Basically, when we, as

14

a County, contract for lease space or anything of that

15

sort, that doesn't come to the County Council, for

16

entering into leases at any point in time? Like when

17

you have small little office space or things of that

18

sort, that doesn't come to us, does it?

19

MR. PABLO: No, I don't believe it does.

20

It -- it -- it goes through -- through the Department of

21

Finance.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Finance.

23

MR. PABLO: And then Kalbert Young -- I mean

24
25

Director Kalbert Young signs off on these agreements.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
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MR. PABLO: I don't know if there's a
procedure where he provides it to this body.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And -- and,

4

Mr. Chair, you know, that's one of the things that I

5

don't wanna micromanage, either. Because sometimes it's

6

maybe a situation where they have to temporarily store

7

equipment or documents, something of that sort. I don't

8

mind that. But one of the reasons -- you -- you know --

9

and a lot of times people say, "Oh, how come you don't

10

ask more questions?" The only thing is like our

11

personnel, we have authority, you know, to authorize

12

positions or, you know, decommission them. The one

13

reason why I'm not, you know, engaged, perhaps, in as

14

extensive a questioning is because money can be moved

15

between all those accounts.

16

So what we're looking at right now is -- as

17

Mr. Nishiki, you know, maybe would allude to -- it's

18

kind of fractured fairytales, because we don't know

19

what's gonna happen. We have no idea. Even the

20

Department has no idea. Because if you have to move

21

money from one place to another, because we have more

22

fires, and we project it, or we have more, I guess,

23

needs in one area as opposed to others -- that's one of

24

the reasons why I think it's very difficult to look at

25

the Budget, because it is a moving target. And what
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1

we're looking at right now -- while we say it's reality,

2

that's only the best guess of the Department. We have

3

no way, other than the positions that we're authorizing

4

and looking at.

5

So if people wonder, you -- you know, I've

6

been through this so many times and it's like, well, you

7

know, let's just get to the meat of the matter, let's

8

get to it and figure out where we're gonna get the money

9

to pay all the bills. Thank you.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?

11

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much,

12

Chair. No, no more questions. My colleagues have asked

13

all of them. But I do wanna say "amen" to Mr. Nishiki's

14

suggestion. You know, I'm Portuguese. And my mother

15

taught me, she says, "Always buy if you can because, if

16

you rent, at the end of your life, you have receipts."

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No. If anything, I --

19

I know sometimes -- you know, to the departments and

20

Mr. Pablo, you know, apologize if some of us come across

21

a little gruff. Maybe, for me, this morning, the

22

harrowing flight from Molokai got me going, so -- but,

23

you know, I'm -- I'm one quick to praise, too, if I'm

24

gonna criticize. But I always make it a point to -- to

25

praise the departments.
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You know, Chief, under Page 7-4, I notice you

2

guys are doing your best to conserve water. I notice

3

there's a -- the request is less, from 316 for this

4

fiscal year down to 285. So I certainly appreciate your

5

efforts at conserving water. And if there's one

6

department that needs water is yours. So doing your

7

part to -- to conserve in that area, I certainly

8

appreciate. So --

9
10

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know, and -- and,

11

Chair, you know, we -- we gotta do our part as a

12

Council, you know. I don't think -- no one wants a -- a

13

budget from the Administration to be rubber-stamped

14

by -- by any council or anything, but that's why we

15

gotta ask the tough questions. And this is a time

16

where, now, the public's watching how public dollars are

17

being expended. So that's why we have to ask some

18

questions. And it may come across as micromanaging, but

19

that's -- that's the way it is. And -- and it's just

20

our job and our nature. So -- and it's not -- nothing

21

personal against the departments or whatnot. So, you

22

know, we all wanna do what's best in the long run for --

23

for everyone. So I just wanna thank you for your

24

patience with us.

25

Thank you, Chair. And, Chair, I support your
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1

efforts, too, because you got the humongous task of, you

2

know, facilitating our meetings and keeping us all in

3

line. So thank you, Chair.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, one more --

8

one more -- one more quick question since -- since --

9

you know, I have on this -- on the area of --

10

Mr. Medeiros asked about physic -- physical

11

examinations, 6224, on Page 7-4. And it -- this -- this

12

one kind of -- kinda, I was -- I was hoping somebody

13

would ask why. One year, in 2009, was minus $207, then

14

we budgeted $35,000. And this year, you're budgeting

15

$1,725. Is that -- why, I guess? Why the differences?

16

And it's like a roller coaster, but really a big roller

17

coaster. And it's not micromanaging, I'm just asking

18

why, the tough question. Why is that?

19

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. The 2011 is the actual

20

cost. What -- what we did was we moved the BCs out of

21

Administration --

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.

23

MR. MURRAY: -- to Operations where there --

24

that's where the funding's coming from. So we actually

25

got it down to where it should be.
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MR. MURRAY: You should see an increase on
that side, yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: On that side. Okay.

6

Okay. No, that's fine. And if there's a logical

7

explanation, then that's a -- that's a logical

8

explanation. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member

10
11

Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

12

Now, our review for this section includes 7-5, is that

13

under Administration?

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Then let me

16

ask, Chief, on Page 7-5 -- we know how important

17

cellular phones are. So why, in Fiscal Year 2010, there

18

was no money for cell phones and -- and then, now, you

19

know, we're going back up what it was in '09?

20
21
22
23

MR. MURRAY: Basically, what we did was
appropriate it back to where it belongs.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh. You mean where
you placed it?

24

MR. MURRAY: Yeah, where we --

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
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MR. MURRAY: -- placed it. That's
specifically for the Commission Clerk.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh. Oh, okay.

4

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And then, under Other

6

Costs, 6215, sub object code, Meals Program, again, in

7

'10, there was zero, and then we're back up to where it

8

was in '09, approximately. 6219, Meals Program.

9
10
11
12

MR. MURRAY: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And -- and, first of
all, the meals program is for who?
MR. MURRAY: Basically, what we do, annually,

13

is we have a luncheon that includes the Commissioners,

14

and they give out an award to, you know, any private

15

sector, or what-have-you, or --

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.

17

MR. MURRAY: Like the heroes who saved those

18

individuals on February 14th, they're up for nomination

19

for that award next year. And this come -- this past

20

year, we did not have one.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Well, thank

22

you for explaining that. I think that's an important

23

part of your program. Thank you, Chief. Mahalo,

24

Mr. Chairman.

25

MR. MURRAY: You're welcome.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maybe, Budget

2

Director, is there like a recognition account for the

3

County of Maui?

4

MR. PABLO: Yes, there is. In -- in the

5

Department of Personnel Services, there is an award

6

budget for employees. This include retirees, this

7

includes employee of the year, team of the year, things

8

of that sort.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine. Members, if

10

you have any more questions regarding the B account,

11

please provide it to the Chairman.

12
13

I don't see anything for the C account in
regards to equipment.

14

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No more.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: No more, okay.

16

MR. MURRAY: Nothing, sir.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, we go to the

18

next program, which is the Training Program. And this

19

is starting from 7-6, A account, Personnel. Member --

20

we'll start over here. Member Molina?

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. No,

22

not so much on the positions at this point, just more on

23

the Program Budget, on 9-5, if I'm correct. If I could

24

ask the Chief, with regards to your -- under Health and

25

Safety/Special Operations, "Enhance and maintain a
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1

progressive wellness/fitness program and trainer cadre,"

2

could you comment on that? Because -- you know, because

3

of the leaner times that we're getting, you know, we're

4

-- or we have right now, how are you maintaining that?

5

Because I think it's a good investment to make sure that

6

our -- you know, our employees are in good shape. And,

7

of course, the demands of being a fire fighter, you

8

know, needs no explanation. How will you continue to

9

enhance this, you know, and -- and emphasize to your --

10

the -- the subordinates or the members to maintain

11

themselves in physical shape, not only on the job, but,

12

you know, I guess even in their off time? Is there some

13

kind of incentive for -- for the employees to keep

14

themselves in good physical health?

15

MR. MURRAY: There's no incentive at this

16

time. This is an ongoing program. We'd like to see it

17

go further. We should be able to do it without too much

18

funding. But --

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.

20

MR. MURRAY: -- you know -- could you repeat

21
22

the question again?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Well, actually,

23

just -- the -- the reason I bring it up, because keeping

24

our employees fit and healthy, you know, saves in terms

25

of medical costs down the road. And, of course, fire
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1

fighters are exposed to a lot of, you know, physical

2

challenges out there. So my -- my inquiry was just,

3

basically, are you folks continuing to keep that message

4

to -- to the members?

5

MR. MURRAY: Well, we went on a push for the

6

past three years on -- on getting this program started.

7

So we're just praying that none of the equipment breaks

8

down. Because there's a lot of treadmills and

9

what-have-you. And some that we got from grants as

10

well. So we're -- we're just hoping that this part of

11

the program doesn't fall apart.

12

We just recertified a dozen of our

13

instructors. We had 18, so we cut it down. We -- we

14

didn't certify, you know, six others or five others

15

from -- from what we've had in the past. It's because

16

we just can't afford that. So we kept it down to a

17

minimum. And, hopefully, we're able to still maintain

18

what we have.

19
20
21
22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Good. All
right, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, maybe you
should add some Zumba classes. Member Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair.
Yeah, that'd be fun.
Chief, this matter that Member Molina was just
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1

asking about, where we have wellness/fitness programs,

2

it would seem to me that one of the measures of the

3

effectiveness of that would be your workmen's

4

compensation record. How do we do? Did we have any

5

accidents or -- that are related to, you know, back

6

injuries and that kind of thing, because maybe somebody

7

wasn't maybe either taught safety or not physically able

8

to deal with whatever?

9

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. We -- we have our

10

instances where individuals get injured. We only have

11

one -- one person that is on extended industrial. As a

12

whole, majority of 'em bounce right back because of

13

their wellness and fitness. So -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, for me, the --

14
15

that's -- the proof of the pudding is in the eating, you

16

know. That's how you know that you've got a good

17

program is if people are staying safe and well. Thank

18

you.

19

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just to

21

clarify, you said there's only one extended injury

22

personnel?

23

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. We have 'em on a part-time

24

basis, on a -- on a modified special assignment where

25

that individual goes into the office and works half a
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day based on his injury that he had.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: So this is one of --

3

MR. MURRAY: Still in deliberation right now,

4

actually.

5
6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: For the whole Department or
only for this program?

7

MR. MURRAY: For the whole Department.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, I -- I just wanna

9

congratulate you guys for fantastic job.

10

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Almost injury-free. Thank

12

you.

13

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.

18

Well, let me -- on 7-6, then, just some clarification,

19

then, on the salary adjustments, again, for the

20

furlough. Can you identify what this figure represents?

21

MR. MURRAY: Oh, okay.

22

(Whispering).

23

MR. MURRAY: Okay. On the furlough, where you

24

have the minus 1,400, that is only for the last position

25

there, Office Operations Assistant II.

(?)
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank
you, Chair.

3

MR. MURRAY: Thanks.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member

5
6

Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Chairman.

7

Chief, on the Budget Proposal, Page 9-6 -- and -- and

8

before I say that -- before I go to the question, I -- I

9

know Member Molina brought up a good question about

10

physical fitness of fire fighters, which is important in

11

that profession. But my experience, when I was in the

12

Fire Department, was that all of the station had weight

13

rooms. Does that still exist?

14

MR. MURRAY: Yes, it does.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And I know,

16

during the training programs, people on duty were taken

17

even to swimming pools to swim for physical fitness,

18

also. Is there a fitness program still continuing in

19

that regard?

20

MR. MURRAY: It -- it's left to the companies

21

on -- on those other areas because some -- some units

22

respond to more oceans than others and what-have-you.

23

So they have to keep their skills up for -- for their

24

specific responsibility. They -- they are trying to

25

keep it up on their own, but no -- no frivolous --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

2

MR. MURRAY: -- things out of the norm.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for

4
5

that response.
On Page 9-6, the -- pretty much the middle

6

portion, MedEvac, you know, the districts we have

7

already gone to, that's become a really important item

8

for especially isolated rural areas, the medical

9

helicopter. And I see where you guys do give a one-hour

10

training. And is this training mostly just to bring the

11

helicopter in to the right landing zone and -- and --

12

and safely put it on the ground?

13

MR. MURRAY: That's exactly what happened.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

15

MR. MURRAY: We haven't had a reoccurring

16

training for a couple of years.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.

18

MR. MURRAY: There was an incident that was

19

some miscommunication. So I met with AMR and Pacific

20

Helicopters and all of their individuals.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

22

MR. MURRAY: And we set a meeting. And they

23

flew in and trained our personnel. Because a lot of

24

times, our personnel, the ones that are doing the

25

transport to that specific area --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.

2

MR. MURRAY: -- as well as setting the landing

3

zone. So we wanted to be sure that everybody was still

4

on the same page and safety in mind all the time.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.

6

MR. MURRAY: And -- and that was accomplished

7
8
9

this past year.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's -- that's
really good. Because it -- it's good when we can get

10

all our safety and emergency response teams together on

11

one like this. And it's really important to -- where we

12

came from Molokai, the meeting last night, that was

13

talked about a lot. And so was Hana. And Lanai has

14

also been -- expressed that importance. So thank you

15

that they receive that training.

16
17
18
19

Is that training also utilized to bring in
your fire helicopter to land?
MR. MURRAY: We do it similar, but they're two
different types of aircraft.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

21

MR. MURRAY: And the operation is done by two

22

different operators. So we have specific training just

23

for that, for our personnel, for our helicopter --

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: All right.

25

MR. MURRAY: -- as well.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Because I see,

2

below that, you have helicopter operations for the

3

rescue companies to train.

4

MR. MURRAY: Right. That --

5

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That --

6

MR. MURRAY: That would be advanced --

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's a specific

8
9
10
11
12
13
14

training -MR. MURRAY: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- for your
helicopter?
MR. MURRAY: That's advanced technical
training for them.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. Now,

15

turning to Page 9-8, in the same Budget Proposal,

16

towards the top, under Health & Safety/Special

17

Operations. I'm interested in finding out, the H1N1

18

vaccinations, was that a Department policy, an

19

Administration policy, to get the fire fighters

20

vaccinated?

21

MR. MURRAY: It was an offering for all of our

22

members, all of our personnel, everyone, to take part in

23

that if they choose to.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.

25

MR. MURRAY: But it -- it is not a policy
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where we force them to do that.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

3

MR. MURRAY: It wasn't to that point.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And -- and

5

what was the response in -- in -- in general as far as

6

the number of fire fighters took up that opportunity?

7
8
9

MR. MURRAY: I don't know the exact numbers.
I did hear a percentage of 40 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

10

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chief.

12

Appreciate the information. And mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. Thank you.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?

16

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. And

17

I'm not -- I'm just gonna go and just high -- you know,

18

highlight it. So if the Chief would like to respond,

19

the Chief is welcome to respond, but I will just move on

20

from there. 7-6, on the -- on the -- on the Details,

21

Training & HazMat Materials, once again, when you take a

22

look at premium pay based on the information as of March

23

8, you're looking at expenditures of 6954 (?) and the

24

premium pay for 2010 is over $119,000, requesting

25

$125,000 for Fiscal Year '10, actual versus projection.
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1

Once again, we're looking at a very high differential.

2

And it just becomes consistent with the overall picture

3

of the Fire/Rescue Operations premium pay with FY 11

4

request of 3.5-million-plus. And the premium pay as of

5

March 8 is in the area of 1.4 million, which is only a

6

40 percent of the request. And, yet, there's still

7

three quarters of -- of the year that's already

8

complete. So you -- you gotta take a look -- as we say,

9

we're not -- we're not trying to micromanage. We're

10

kind -- we're trying to take a look at where there's

11

monies. There is monies in your premium pay. So, you

12

know, that just -- I don't need a response because I'm

13

telling you facts. There is money in your premium pay.

14

I'm gonna move on so the Department can tell

15

us -- I'm looking at 7-7, your Hazardous Material

16

Division. I'm looking at Training and Hazardous

17

Division, then I'm looking at your Hazard -- your HazMat

18

Response.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo, you're -- you're

20

in Operations right now, the B account. Are -- are you

21

done with the A --

22

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Well --

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- Account?

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- actually -- okay. They

25

can just tell me when we get there. Tell me how -- how
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1

this all connect, because it's -- it's all separated

2

out.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And it's virtually -- you

5

know, one is the team, one is what? So when we get

6

there, Chairman, thank you.

7

The other would be information on their --

8

their helicopter contract that they just -- they just

9

negotiated on, I guess, for four years. If we can

10

somehow get basic and general information on what the

11

terms of that contract is. I don't need for you to tell

12

me, but if we can get information at a later -- later

13

time.

14

MR. MURRAY: Okay.

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And then I will yield.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. That's -- any --

17
18

any more questions on the A account? Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I -- I -- and without

19

having, you know -- and -- and -- and -- and I know,

20

because we've looked at that premium pay, Chief --

21

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- there's a

23

recalculation, please. Because we're gonna sound like a

24

broken record.

25

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Because --

2

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, it's -- it's

4

been pointed out time and time again on premium pay,

5

Mr. Chairman --

6

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: -- throughout this

8

Budget. So if you could ask the Chief if he would

9

carefully scrutinize and maybe re-submit some of those

10
11

numbers, we'd appreciate it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions

12

on A account? If not, we're going to the B account.

13

Member Mateo, you can go ahead. Timing.

14

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chief, please.

15

MR. MURRAY: On Page 7-6, the title there on

16

911420 should be the Health & Safety area. And there is

17

a difference -- pardon me?

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Training?

19

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. That's the Training and

20

Health & Safety, yeah. So they're encompassed together.

21

And this group is tasked with training the Operation

22

people and getting the funding, the classes, all of

23

those things that -- that help them maintain their

24

responsibilities and their training.

25

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So this group, then,
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differs from the actual response team?
MR. MURRAY: Yes. Yes. They are support to

3

that in -- in -- whether it's training, medical

4

supplies, everything. They support the operations of --

5

of the stations.

6

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So -- so the item right

7

below that, Training & Hazard Materials, then, these are

8

material requests not being requested for the HazMat

9

team, but for the Training unit?

10

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

11

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.

12

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. So -- so, actually, both

13

of 'em encompassed in one, Training and Training and

14

Health & Safety, yeah.

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. I -- I think I -- I

16

think, for myself, I was a little confused with the use

17

of the hazardous --

18

MR. MURRAY: Right. Right.

19

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- component which kinda

20

links the three group -- the three together. But these

21

are definitely separate units between the Health and

22

Training group and the actual Response --

23

MR. MURRAY: Response.

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- team?

25

MR. MURRAY: Yes. Yes, there is.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.

3

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I'll pass.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

9

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Just so

10

-- for some clarification, because you have some

11

outstanding changes. I guess I'll start from the back

12

of the page. On 7-8, under your Miscellaneous Other

13

Costs item, you have a 10,000 down to a 500, yeah. Can

14

you explain that?

15
16
17

MR. MURRAY: We made the adjustment to the
actual costs.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And what was --

18

yeah, this is coming under Miscellaneous, so what is --

19

what is the item? What -- what are you talking about?

20

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. As -- as we have since

21

we've took over, we're trying to put the money where it

22

belongs so we know how to find it, where it's not a

23

guessing game. And this one, basically, we had more

24

money than we needed in that specific area. And

25

miscellaneous could be anywhere from Office Max
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1

supplies, anything that's out of the ordinary that's not

2

in a category.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So
that's -- okay.

5

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. I mean, we -- we -- we've

6

gone through this several times with -- with a

7

fine-tooth comb in looking at the areas that we need

8

to --

9

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then

10

on Page, then, 7-7, under Services, at the bottom of the

11

page, you have Professional Services, and then you have

12

an R&M - Services/Contracts. Can you start with the

13

Professional Services, the -- the reduction on that and

14

explain?

15

MR. MURRAY: Sir, that'd

that'd be the same

16

reasoning. We realized that that area, we weren't

17

utilizing the funding that was projected in the past.

18

And then now the R&M, on the next line down, we are

19

anticipating repair and maintenance for those areas.

20

Because what -- we just moved that group of people to a

21

portion of the old -- not the old, but Wailuku Fire

22

Station and try to utilize space as well as we can.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then, just

24

above that, in Miscellaneous Supplies, you have an -- an

25

increase there from 3,000 to 10,000.
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MR. MURRAY: Okay. The -- for clarification,
it's 6035?

3

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct.

4

MR. MURRAY: So we have appropriated 750 in

5
6
7
8
9

'10 and 250 for '11?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. You're at
300 -- 3,000.
MR. MURRAY: Oh, okay. So -- oh, I'm sorry.
I'm on the next line down. Okay. That Miscellaneous

10

Supplies is we taking into account what was spended from

11

'08, and -- I'm sorry -- '09 and '10, and seeing if we

12

can keep it -- instead of doubling it, we keeping it as

13

low as possible on that one.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And --

15

and in this case, you're just anticipating or you're --

16

you're just --

17

MR. MURRAY: Well, this one, sometimes

18

we're -- we're able to get training supplies on that,

19

that doesn't fit in any of the other --

20

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Uh-huh.

21

MR. MURRAY: -- sub object codes, whether it's

22

publications or videos or what-have-you. We're able to

23

actually get a session from someone to come in and do

24

specialized training. For instance, in incident command

25

system or multiagency response, things that are out
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there.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. No other
questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Chief, fast

5

question, your Fiscal Officer, Cindy Kagoshima, how long

6

has she been your Fiscal Officer?

7

MR. MURRAY: As of April 1st, 2009.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: So she's been at the

9

position almost one year, then?

10

MR. MURRAY: Yes, almost one year.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And then she help

12

you formulate this particular Budget?

13

MR. MURRAY: Yes, she does. And it -- let me

14

tell you, I wanna thank you folks, now that you brought

15

that up, for that foresight that you had years ago, that

16

we needed to have that. And it's instrumental in how we

17

achieve keeping it very clean and clear on -- on what --

18

what it states here.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: It seems to me that

20

appropriations that were made in different areas now are

21

being reappropriated to a lot of areas, I guess, to --

22

just to clean up.

23

MR. MURRAY: Yeah, absolutely. Because it's

24

easier for us to keep track of it, and we know exactly

25

where the funding is. So if we need to move it, we can
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keep it in that same type of need.

2

She also does monthly updates for us. And the

3

question of overtime comes from -- we -- we check every

4

single thing that goes on so that we're aware that we

5

can make it to the end of our fiscal year, and we -- we

6

know what we can and cannot purchase, whether it be

7

tires or what-have-you. So it's -- it's been incredible

8

how -- how this has worked out for us. So --

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

10

MR. MURRAY: -- thank you again.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?

14

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?

16

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.

19

Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No questions? Okay. Thank

20
21

you.

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Eh, I heard that.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: If there's any more

24

questions on the B account -- oh, yeah, I got one. The

25

airfares from 144,000 to 63,000. Why the big drop?
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Looking at 7-8.

2

MR. MURRAY: We have curbed travel as much as

3

possible. You know, as Administration has put together

4

that (?) it's really hard to justify what's going on

5

with travel, but we -- we scrutinize everything. It --

6

it's not a nice-to-have; it's a must-have for us. So

7

thank you.

8
9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. There's
no equipment for this particular area.

10

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chairman?

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?

12

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chair, in my haste --

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Must have been.

14

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I forgot to -- I wanted to

15

follow up on one item.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.

17

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: But it goes back to the --

18

to -- to the A account. And it -- it just has to do

19

with one of the positions, the Inventory Maintenance

20

Technician. This is a position that has been running

21

for -- for, now, couple of fiscal years and still not

22

filled because there was a zero funding for that

23

particular position. The question would be whether this

24

is one of those that was termed the other day as a

25

freeze, that Mr. -- Mr. Pablo loves, or whether this is
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1

something that can be eliminated from the -- the

2

position listing because there is no intent to fill at

3

this particular time. Either -- either based on funding

4

availability, because it wasn't -- it -- it appeared in

5

-- in Fiscal Year '10, it appears in Fiscal Year '11

6

with a zero next to it. So can -- can somebody kinda

7

like comment on this particular position?

8

MR. MURRAY: Mr. Chair, I will. What -- what

9

we have here is that we took it out of this program and

10
11
12

moved it into the Admin Program.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So for -- out of this
particular -- then the position itself --

13

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

14

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- exists --

15

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

16

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- somewhere else?

17

MR. MURRAY: Absolutely. Yes.

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Just not in this

19

particular --

20

MR. MURRAY: Right. We moved it from --

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 7-3.

22

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.

23

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you very much

25

for the clarification. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members,

2

there's no equipment that is being required for this

3

particular area. And noting the time, the Chair is

4

gonna continue the review after we take our lunch. And

5

we'll go into the bigger department, Fire/Rescue/Rescue

6

Operations Program, that has a $23,987,000 Budget. So

7

that's the biggest program in -- for the Fire

8

Department.

9

And -- and, Chief, I -- I just wanna say, you

10

know, with your Fiscal Officer, you know, continue to

11

work with her in regards to trying to streamline some of

12

your budgeting items, yeah. I guess.

13

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: I know she's been doing a

15

great job. We keep in contact.

16

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more

18

questions? If not, we'll return at 1:30, and then we'll

19

start off with the Rescue -- Fire/Rescue Operations. So

20

Chair is gonna recess this meeting until 1:30 this

21

afternoon. Meeting is in recess. ...(gavel)...

22

RECESS:

23

RECONVENE: 1:35 p.m.

11:42 a.m.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ...(gavel)... The Budget

25

and Finance Committee meeting is now back in session.
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1

Members, when we left for lunch, we just completed the

2

Training Program. So moving on, and we'll start from

3

Page 9-9 under Program, and 7-9 on the Details. We're

4

gonna review the Fire/Rescue Operations Program total.

5

Budget Request is $23,987,740. Members, this is the

6

biggest area for the Fire -- Fire and Safety Department.

7

MR. MURRAY: Okay.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ready, Chief, or you want

9

to make some comments regarding this?

10

MR. MURRAY: If -- if I may? Thank you --

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.

12

MR. MURRAY: -- Chair. As we go over the

13

Fire/Rescue Operations Program, there are quite a bit of

14

accomplishments that we've done in the year 2009. Just

15

to give you an update of where we are today, as of

16

yesterday afternoon, we -- we've responded to 5,498

17

calls, and there is a accumulated dollar loss from

18

structures, vehicles and storage areas in excess of 16

19

and-a-half million dollars thus far. So, again, we beg

20

-- we do have a need to protect our community. One of

21

the accomplishments that is on the top of the list is

22

our three Battalion Chiefs that we've put into place

23

last July, our new four-year helicopter contract, and

24

several new apparatus over this period of time. And

25

there are quite a bit more, but I'm gonna leave that for
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair, are you gonna
take 'em by --

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, the A, B, C account.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no, no.

8

(Inaudible). No, no. That -- that, I understood. But

9

by -- by -- by the area, you know, by like the stations

10

or by the departments? Right -- you're -- you're

11

talking right now, we're into Fire/Rescue, right?

12
13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Good point. We can
do it by station. Hang on.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. That's --

14
15

that's my question. How would you like to approach it?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Why don't we take it

16
17

by station? We'll take the A account and then the B

18

account by station. And if there's any equipment -- let

19

me check if equipment -- I don't think have any

20

equipment other than major purchases. Okay, we'll take

21

A and B. Okay.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A and B on each
station?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, we'll go with the
Wailuku Police -- Fire Station, we'll take the A account
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first and then the B.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank

5

you, Chief -- "chief." Thank you, Chair. That makes it

6

a little bit easier to -- to figure out. I -- I guess

7

the -- the question just -- I -- I would have, let's

8

start with Wailuku Station, first and foremost. We have

9

what there now, just a truck and a mini truck, right?

10

MR. MURRAY: Truck and a mini truck, yes.

11

(?) talking over (?)

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: At Kinipopo, yeah?

13

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And so with a

15

15 EP count, that is sufficient for that station and the

16

coverage in the Wailuku -- and I know Wailuku is a big

17

area, if you're counting. From Kahakuloa all the way

18

across to Maalaea is really considered Wailuku, if I'm

19

not --

20

MR. MURRAY: Right.

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- mistaken. We

22

definitely need something, improvement in that one.

23

But, anyhow, we get back in up Kahului. But, anyhow,

24

the EP count, do you feel comfortable with that?

25

MR. MURRAY: Yes, we do.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I guess

2

if -- you're gonna go A, B first and then --

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, just the A.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: And right across.

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. No. That --

7

that would be the only question I have for Wailuku.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank

10

you, Chief.

11

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki, for the

13

Wailuku Station?

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, my --

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: My whole scrutiny is

17

in the overtime.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So that'll be a

20

constant. And -- and what I found out it to be was in

21

their year-to-date expenditure for overtime, it came up

22

to about 1.5, maybe, for the totality of all the

23

stations, Mr. Chairman. And then you add up what they

24

requested and it came up to like about 3.5, I -- I think

25

it was, what staff did. So there belies the area of
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1

concern. And, hopefully, again, we ask the Chief to

2

analyze what has happened. And -- and -- and maybe we

3

should also -- just because it has been brought out that

4

fires occur during this latter part of the fiscal year.

5

Well, if that is so, then past history will also show

6

this. And -- and so I guess if we can direct our staff

7

to -- to -- to do that, to analyze that, Mr. Chairman.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: We can do that.

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. So then I won't

10

have -- we won't have to pursue this line of

11

questioning.

12
13
14
15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So for you, then,
basically, it's the premium area that is major concern?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I think -- I
think there's a fluff of maybe a million dollars.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And -- and -- and --

18

and, Chief, I -- I -- I'm not -- I'm not picking on you.

19

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Understand. But this

21

Budget -- and -- and -- and I'm sure Mr. Pablo will also

22

agree -- is, you know, one that we perhaps are really

23

scrutinizing in certain areas. And this happens to be

24

one that is glaring, you know, for -- for, I think, a

25

lot of us personally. And so, you know, just a little
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1

working together. And -- and this way, we can -- we can

2

-- we can help the County in being fiscally sound,

3

Mr. Chairman, I guess is how I would present it. And --

4

and -- and why I -- why I -- why I say this to you,

5

Chief, is -- is -- is because I -- I think that you're a

6

player. You know, you're not like dissident, you know,

7

that's going to, you know, fight the fire with us. And

8

so I -- I hope -- hopefully, that's what I'm doing,

9

extending the olive branch out today. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member

10
11

Medeiros?

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
Chief -- so we are on the Fire/Rescue Operations?

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Wailuku Fire Station.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So if we

18

looking at personnel that -- I don't know what station

19

that would be, but that would be the three Battalion

20

Chiefs. Where is that?

21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's in the back. We'll
get to that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, we're not there

23
24
25

yet?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, we're not there yet.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Chief, in --

2

in the Budget Proposal, on Page 9-10, at the bottom,

3

Budget Items, that figure of 367,220 for electricity,

4

that's for all the station countywide?

5
6

MR. MURRAY: Yeah, all of the stations that
weren't listed in the Admin side.

7
8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. So -but that's countywide, Molokai, Lanai -MR. MURRAY: Yes.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- and Maui Island,

10
11

okay. And -- okay. So I'm -- I'm gonna wait,

12

Mr. Chairman, and you let me know when the Battalion

13

Chiefs come up.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I -- I

18

don't have any questions about this individual

19

station --

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- except that,

22

overall, it's clear that in -- how the budget's been

23

divided into the four different program areas. The

24

largest increases have all been to personnel. And so

25

that's very evident to me, so -- the other question is
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1

how, on Operations part -- because you're showing a

2

negative figures in all of your Operations overall, but,

3

in that, you are also increasing the -- what the --

4

Member Nishiki is raising, you know, in the premium pay.

5

So it's reflected, if you look at the summary sheet, as

6

negative amounts, but when you look at the actuals, you

7

are increasing these premium pay in your Operations, you

8

know, so -- I guess they're not -- they're not separated

9

out for us to understand. It's all lumped together.

10

And so we come out with a negative figure. When I'm

11

looking at the -- the summary here for each of your

12

program, under Operations, the change amounts are all

13

negative figures, minus 77,000, minus 68,000, minus

14

194,000, minus 3,000. Budget Director, I'm looking at

15

your summary, on 7-1, that has a reflection of all the

16

four different areas. And if I just look at Salary and

17

Wages versus Operations --

18

MR. PABLO: Uh-huh. Yes. Yeah.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- your change

20

amounts, that column --

21

MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- basically

23

reflected there's a -- you're reducing that amount.

24

MR. PABLO: Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Let's take the
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first one. Operations has been reduced by 77,000?

2

MR. PABLO: That's correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct. But

4

if you look at the actuals, you're -- you're reflecting

5

an increase in the -- in the premium pay, yeah.

6

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And when

8

they're lumped together like that, under Operations,

9

it's hard to distinguish what -- that's why, if I'm

10

taking it one piece at a time, station to station to

11

station, I gotta go tally it all up myself to --

12

MR. PABLO: Yeah.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: To figure out,

14

you know, but -- so I'm just making that comment, that

15

generally it's showing a negative, but when you're

16

looking at the actuals from station to station, you're

17

reflecting some increases in -- in those areas.

18

MR. PABLO: Let me make a comment. The

19

premium pay is part of salaries and wages. So it would

20

be in that first line.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The A account.

22

MR. PABLO: That would -- that would include

23

the wages, premium pay and any salary adjustment.

24

Should be in the first line, Salary and Wages.

25

Generally, it would have gone up because there's a
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1

collective bargaining agreement for a five-percent-plus

2

increase.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let me interject.

4

MR. PABLO: But the operating expenses have

5

gone down. And equipment, the Department held it to the

6

very minimum this year.

7
8

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I can see
that. Yeah. Okay. Thank you for clarifying that.

9

MR. PABLO: You're very welcome. Thank you.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, pass.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, from

13

7-9 to 7-20, the change amount -- Mr. Pablo, is that the

14

bargaining unit adjustments? Most of 'em are like, I

15

think, almost 95 percent, five-percent increases. The

16

headcount remained the same for every fire station.
MR. PABLO: That is correct. The five

17
18

percent, in some cases, is probably a little more than

19

five. Because I think there's -- there's some step

20

increases for senior -- long -- long-term, yeah. So --

21

but the -- but the basic increase in a collective

22

bargaining agreement was for a five-percent increase.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And that's reflected over

23
24
25

here?
MR. PABLO: And that's correct. That's right.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So, Members, the --

2

the -- the biggest issue for us at this time, though, is

3

the premium pay for Fire -- Fire and Rescue Operations.

4

Am I right? Okay.

5

Member Johnson, you got any questions?

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?

8

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, Chairman, just

11

one quick question. Like some of my colleagues, my --

12

the majority of my interest lies with the premium pay as

13

well as the Battalion Chief expansion positions. Under

14

Performance Measures, if I could get a clarification

15

from Chief.

16

MR. MURRAY: Sure.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Page 9-9, under

18

Performance Measures, number of preplanned trips, in

19

'09, you're looking at 298, in Fiscal Year '10, 306, and

20

then an increase in three - FY11 to 322. What -- what

21

are those preplanned trips, if I could get an

22

explanation? I'm just -- just curious.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department?

24

MR. MURRAY: All right. Thank you for that

25

question. Those are to do inspections on -- on sites,
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whether they're new or old, within their districts.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.

3

MR. MURRAY: By the companies themselves.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Just inspections

5

there?

6

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you.

8
9
10
11

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Thank
you, Member Molina.
For your information, Members, I'd just like

12

to share some information with you. And -- and we'll

13

get this thing to all of you regarding the average

14

percent of premium pay for Fire and Rescue Operations

15

for each of the fire station. The average is 16.1

16

percent. And the requested dollar amount for premium

17

pay, on the average, is at -- at least $252,000. So

18

we'll get that information to all of you in regards to

19

what is the percentage of the premium pay against the

20

total salaries. So we'll get that to you.

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If -- and if it is

24

possible, I like to request -- along with that, I would

25

like a -- and you should be able to give us this -- the
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1

past four years of -- I'll go three, 2007, '8 and '9 --

2

because those are actually done years, right, fiscal

3

years that are done -- what the premium pay on all those

4

years was, just the premium pay?

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, I -- I think, rather

6

than premium pay -- I don't know how we gonna get this

7

because the pay fluctuates between every year, yeah.

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, and -- and --

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe the hours. The

10

hours, I think, would provide us with a more accurate --

11

you know, how much or how many hours of overtime that

12

was used for those years.

13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If -- if that's --

14

then whatever is simplest, you know what I mean, since

15

we're talking about premium pay and hours, you wanna do

16

it that way. And I would like to know, in that

17

particular year, what major events went on, also. If

18

there was like the Maalaea fire or there was the Molokai

19

fire. And, you know, in those years, just because --

20

and how many days of actual overtime those days paid.

21

Because the public needs to know this. And I think we

22

need to know this. Mr. Nishiki brings up a good point,

23

but I'm to the philosophy that I don't want you guys

24

have to run back every time there's a major event, and

25

ask us for money. And especially if we don't have
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1

money, then we're up a creek with no paddle. And -- you

2

know, I was told, oh, you can go -- go to emergency

3

fund. Right, Mr. Chair, we got the emergency fund that

4

we've set aside. And we can always pull money out of

5

that. But I'd like to make sure that, if there's a real

6

emergency, like a tsunami that could've hit us and wiped

7

out a lot of our coastal area, that's where that money

8

could be a real big, big, big assistance. So, anyhow,

9

anyhow, if we could, Mr. Chair, the hours and the events

10

that occurred in that particular year so that we have a

11

true understanding of what this premium pay is all

12

about.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We'll try to get

13
14

that information for you in regards to the hours, you

15

know, for overtime as well as, as much as possible, the

16

major occurrence for those overtime hours. We'll --

17

we'll try to get that for you from the -- the

18

Department.

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Please.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I would appreciate

22
23

that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And -- and, Department, you

24

know, don't feel that we are, you know, really looking

25

at you because we're gonna be asking the same questions
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1

to the different departments because they have huge

2

overtime hours, also, yeah.

3

MR. MURRAY: Thank you, Chair. We understand.

4

We -- we fully understand your position and -- and what

5

your responsibilities are. And we appreciate that.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.

7

MR. MURRAY: Just for your information, on --

8

I think from 7-9 on, you'll see the actual overtime

9

premium pay incurred from '08 and '09, along those lines

10

as well. Just realize that a lot of times either people

11

are gonna retire or people are gonna meet their

12

longevity steps at certain times. So you're gonna have

13

fluctuations that -- that -- that do occur, whether they

14

switch stations or what-have-you. So just please keep

15

that in mind.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you for

16
17

that --

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Pointing out the -- the

20

costs for those overtime hours for '08, '09, and I guess

21

budgeted for '10. Yeah, to provide us with more details

22

would be, I think -- which I -- I think would be more

23

relevant regarding overtime is the hours. Okay. Thank

24

you.

25

So, Members, any more questions on A? Member
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Johnson?

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I -- I just wanted to,

3

also -- because when you're looking at premium pay, you

4

have to keep in mind the EP count differs. So,

5

therefore, unless you weigh the premium pay against the

6

actual number of personnel seated, you can't have any

7

sense of what's going on. So while I understand the

8

need to know, it's in that context that it really is not

9

going to give you what you think you wanna hear.

10

Because unless you look at it in the whole context of

11

that particular budget year and how many positions were

12

actually filled, it's meaningless. You're not going to

13

achieve what you want.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, I agree. Thank you.

16

Okay. Any more questions on the A account?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not really. Yeah,

17
18
19
20
21

'cause -CHAIR PONTANILLA: So on the B account, we'll
go station by station again. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What about -- no,

22

but if you're gonna move away from the A account, what

23

about the Battalion Chiefs? I think that was one of the

24

questions that many of us had. And that was on the --

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's further down the line.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Huh?

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: It's further down the line.

3

Okay? We'll get to that.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: I not gonna forget.

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Okay.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We thought you gone

8

through -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Geez.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: A account.

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. See, you say

12

you went through A accounts. Yeah, we -- we -- I'm

13

sorry. I don't mean to -CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. The A account for the

14
15

stations, that's what we've just gone through.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank

16
17

you.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: 7-9 to 7-20.

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you,

20

Chair. Sorry.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 7-21.

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 7-21.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Wailuku Fire Station.

24

Members, if there is a big discrepancy, like say $5,000

25

or more, on the bottom line, please ask the -- those
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1

questions. But, if not, you know, I hate to breeze

2

through, but, you know, we beating a dead horse

3

sometimes.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, you know,

5

Chair, I would -- I -- I do have one question when it

6

comes to various stations, and it is, in most

7

situations, more than 5,000 --

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- and which stands

10

out is -- is --

11
12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, go ahead and ask
those questions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The cellular phones

13
14

-- no, not cellular phones. I'm sorry. Was

15

electricity. Sorry. Sorry. Sorry. I was looking

16

wrong place.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Excuse me. Never

19

mind. Never mind. Never mind. Was electricity. I

20

thought I was looking cell phone.

21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the Wailuku Fire
Station --

23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- basically almost flat.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any questions to that?

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next station. Paia

4

Fire Station. There was an increase of $8,000.

5

Basically what you're looking at, most of the costs came

6

from utilities. Any questions, Mr. Victorino?

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Nishiki?

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Medeiros?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Kaho'ohalahala?

13

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Johnson?

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Pass.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Baisa?

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Molina?

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, I got about --

20
21
22
23
24
25

no, I'm just kidding.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You like that beard grow
longer, eh?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hey, I like the
commercial.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Long night last night.
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1

Makawao Fire Station. Again, it's basically flat

2

budget. Questions to that, Makawao Fire Station?

3

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Wailea Fire

5

Station. Any questions to Wailea, flat budget?

6

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Operations, Administration,

9

there was a decrease of $14,000.

10

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: (Inaudible).

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's good.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions? No. Lanai Fire

13

Station, a decrease of $15,000. Page 7-27, Hana Fire

14

Station, an increase of $7,000. Let's see. Utilities,

15

take a look at utilities.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions?

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Moving on. Kahului

20

Fire Station, a decrease of 50 -- $57,000. And, again,

21

the decrease in electricity for this station from 65 to

22

90. And maybe the Fire Chief can explain that one, for

23

Kahului Fire Station.

24
25

MR. MURRAY: Kahului. You know, these -these kinds of cost differences for, especially,
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1

electricity really disturbs us because we -- we'd like

2

to see more proactive approach -- approaches to how we

3

deal with that. And -- and we actually have someone

4

that's on that now, who deals with our CIPs and

5

what-have-you. So if I can defer to that time to

6

explain how we're achieving -- or at least achieving

7

that process in the future, I'd appreciate that.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: It was -- it was an

9

increase -- sorry.

10

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, increase.

11

MR. MURRAY: Oh, increase, then.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Chair, what

13

about -- I have --

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.

15

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- a question on --

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then on the

17

Miscellaneous Supply, if you can give us some

18

information regarding why the eighty-thousand-dollar

19

drop.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Huh?

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: 6035.

22

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. It's a recalculation of

23

what was used ending of '09. You have the actual cost

24

there. So we made an adjustment and left a percentage

25

for whatever cost increments that might go up. So we
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made that cut at that -- that specific location.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So, Budget Director,

3

the difference that is -- that's -- well, the difference

4

that is projected in what's gonna happen, does it go to

5

carryover savings, or where did it go?
MR. PABLO: It -- it would go into carryover

6
7

saving. Whatever each department is appropriated and

8

which is not spent on June 30th, that will be going into

9

the carryover savings.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, questions on --

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- that one? Member

13
14

Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. On -- on --

15

on -- on the same page, on 7-27, for the Kahului

16

Station, I guess the question I have is, on 6218, meal

17

allowance, you know, you guys budgeted for 29 in '010

18

[sic] and then back up to 45. Is that more based upon

19

what happened in 2009?

20

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. And, also, the collective

21

bargaining. They had a raise that went to -- to that

22

specific --

23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: For the --

24

MR. MURRAY: -- allowance.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- allowance.
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1

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The allowance

3

itself?

4
5

MR. MURRAY: That actually touches everybody
else as well.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, yeah. But

6
7

that one was -- you know, went like way -- went way

8

down -MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- and then back way

10
11

up again. So I thought, and if the EP count hasn't

12

changed that much, why the big difference, yeah.

13

MR. MURRAY: Right. Because that number

14

should not change as -- as often as you mentioned.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, as

15
16

drastically.

17

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.

19

MR. MURRAY: Exactly.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So if that's

21

the rationale, okay. All right. Thank you.

22
23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Kula Fire Station.
Again, increase in electricity. Questions?

24
25

Napili Fire Station, flat. Helicopter
Service?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Chair?

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And -- and --

4

and -- and -- and -- okay. This year, you projected one

5

million, that's what we allow -- or gave you. To point

6

-- to this point, how much have we actually used in --

7

in -- in actual helicopter expense to this point?
MR. MURRAY: Okay. Hold on. Actual to this

8
9

point, $810,520.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So you're --

10
11

you're -- you're -- you're kinda taking a risk that,

12

next year -- you're saying 825,000 at -- to this point,

13

and we got three months left of this year, that you're

14

gonna look at 825,000 as enough?

15
16
17
18

MR. MURRAY: To be honest with you, it's a
crapshoot.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Well, I think
we've been doing that a lot today.

19

MR. MURRAY: Well --

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.

21

MR. MURRAY: It's -- it's one of those crystal

22

ball situations. And we're -- you know, if you look at

23

'09, we didn't expend that much.

24

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.

25

MR. MURRAY: We're hoping that we're kinda in
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2

that ballpark.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. No.

3

Just, you know, because we got -- you know, we are

4

asking you why are you spending too much -- oh, in the

5

premium pay. Well, this is one of those things.

6

Because we've also been inundated with the district

7

meetings about the MedEvac, which is really a -- two

8

different issues when you're talking MedEvac and your --

9

your helicopter. But, still, I wanted to know what --

10

what that meant.

11

MR. MURRAY: Right.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And -- and so

13

you're -- if you -- you use 810,000, you're probably

14

gonna use probably close to a million this year if -- if

15

everything holds true as far as the way things going.

16

MR. MURRAY: I -- I would say, yeah.

17

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. Okay.

18
19
20

Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo, questions on
the helicopter?

21

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Pass. Thank you.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros? Member

25

Kaho'ohalahala?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes, Chair. In

2

our community meetings, because of the issue of the

3

MedEvac helicopter --

4

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And the

6

question was asked, how many helicopters do we have in

7

the County of Maui. And the Fire Department was --

8

indicated as to one.

9
10

MR. MURRAY: One.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. A

11

question was posed as to how the MedEvac gets sent out

12

to a -- a trauma case. And it was said that you needed

13

to have some -- someone to assess the situation and to

14

determine that there was an urgent need. So a

15

suggestion came out about the Hana incident or the

16

Keanae incident where -- do you integrate the use of

17

your helicopters so that -- can the Fire Department

18

helicopter, as an example, be used to take the personnel

19

out to a site to make an assessment rather than waiting

20

for the ambulance response to come from Hana, as an

21

example? It was indicated to us in -- in the Keanae

22

situation that it was gonna be 45 minutes, at the

23

minimum, for the ambulance to get to that site. And a

24

helicopter could come in much quicker. What are your

25

thoughts about the Fire Department being -- and you're
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1

at the -- the Kahului Airport?

2

MR. MURRAY: Right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: At the same

4
5
6
7

place where the MedEvac -MR. MURRAY: Yeah. Right on a opposite
heliport, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So as a

8

manner of -- of -- of a situation to try and assist,

9

could your helicopter be used to take that personnel to

10

the site to get them there quickly based on the fact

11

that we know that the land part of it takes a --

12

MR. MURRAY: Yes. What -- what needs to be

13

done initially is to have the -- the proper information

14

transferred, either by call -- however they're able to

15

do that. And in -- in that area, there's only certain

16

spots that the phone works. So there has been times

17

where we sent a helicopter with a crew to respond to

18

something that somebody else would take an hour to get

19

to. So in -- in that situation, it's based on the

20

information that's given from Central Dispatch to our

21

Battalion Chief, and they will go ahead and make that

22

decision. But sometimes a lot of what -- what really

23

happens is the call is not made. The call is either not

24

made or it's not transferred to the right -- it -- it

25

doesn't somehow get to dispatch or what-have-you.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So where your

2

Department is concerned, then, do you have a -- a -- a

3

protocol that's set up that would initiate or put in

4

place some kind of -- some protocol that would allow the

5

integration of the MedEvac and the Fire Department in

6

terms of helicopter, you -- you know?

7

MR. MURRAY: Well --

8

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: (Inaudible).

9

MR. MURRAY: Each -- each -- each helicopter

10

is slightly different. Our operation is to -- to

11

actually conduct the rescue, finish that, take that

12

person or victim or what-have-you to the land -- landing

13

zone. Because we're not allowed to fly with a live

14

load --

15

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right.

16

MR. MURRAY: -- for long distances that are

17

unnecessary.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.

19

MR. MURRAY: That can be provided by something

20
21

else.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Then let me

22

just clarify. My question's not asking as to whether or

23

not you would take over the responsibility of the

24

MedEvac. My question is finding out from you how you

25

might assist the MedEvac.
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MR. MURRAY: Okay. So, in other words, with

2

information to them to request them as well, is that

3

what you're saying?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: To take an EMS

5

person to the site to make the assessment when there's a

6

question about distance, yeah, and time involved?

7

MR. MURRAY: Well, normally, we -- we won't --

8

if it's not known of the situation, we probably won't be

9

giving their personnel a ride in our helicopter.

10

Because that -- that -- first of all, they don't work

11

for us, unless it's an extreme emergency, a life or

12

death. So now if they're at the scene and we can pick

13

them up with a helicopter and insert them into a spot

14

where they can do --

15

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Yeah. I

16

guess the question is, they're not at the scene, but, in

17

order for the MedEvac to be sent out --

18

MR. MURRAY: Okay.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- someone

20

needs to make an assessment of the -- the incident.

21

MR. MURRAY: Right. So, basically, whoever

22

our -- our senior ranking person there can make that

23

assessment and summons the MedEvac, which has been done

24

in the past as well.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So do
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you assist, then, in taking out MedEvac personnel or EMS

2

personnel to a site so that they can make that

3

assessment?

4

MR. MURRAY: Not for their assessment

5

purposes. If they arrive at the scene, we have done in

6

the past, we have taken their personnel to insert them

7

into an inaccessible area with our helicopter so that

8

they can get immediate medical attention. Because

9

without their expertise, this individual might not make

10

it. And that's when that call comes in. It's very

11

rare, but it does happen.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then

13

do you have some kind of protocol for that?

14

MR. MURRAY: Yes, we do.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm just

16
17

trying to establish that something does exist then.
And then, Chair, it's not a question to any

18

part of this, but, you know, what I'm trying to make

19

sense is that we have a -- a narrative section that

20

includes the Goals, Objectives and Performance Measures.

21

And -- and then, on the flip side, we have a spreadsheet

22

of all of the Operations. And what I'm trying to make

23

sense is that how does the Department attain goals and

24

objectives, and then when you look at your -- your --

25

your measures, Performance Measures, some of these
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1

measures have nothing to do with your Operations, you

2

know. So, on one hand, you say, in our Operations, we

3

are spending too much money on water and too much money

4

on electricity, but, when you go to your narrative part,

5

you do nothing in here to explain how you might help to

6

improve on those situations within your Department. So

7

there's these large cost items in the Operations, but

8

then when you talk about how we're gonna improve in the

9

Department, how we're gonna work at efficiencies, we

10

don't talk at all about how to make those kinds of

11

improvements and how we would measure them. So that

12

there's sort of this left out of the -- the -- the

13

language, but then, when you're talking the dollars and

14

cents, oh, yeah, that's too high, you know, we -- we

15

gotta knock 'em down. Then why don't you tie the two

16

together?

17

MR. MURRAY: We're actually in the process of

18

actually tying the two. We've been in conservation mode

19

since late 2008. We've been doing that in -- and I

20

think maybe our last one may have touched on that. We

21

may have left that out. But we are in constant

22

conservation measures. And, I mean, we're -- we're

23

trying everything from CFLs to purchasing everything

24

energy-star rated, everything that we can do for the

25

time being without large costs on replacement items.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.

2

MR. MURRAY: We are doing that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm just trying

4

to make sense of your -- your -- your mission and your

5

goals within your Department.

6

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: You know, cover

8

all areas. But I don't disagree that Performance

9

Measures that tell me how fast or how many responses

10

you're, you know, responding to in the year, or how

11

quickly the response is, but -- I think those are good,

12

but, beyond that, besides this kind of statistic, there

13

are other things within the Department that speak to

14

efficiencies, but they're not outlined in your -- your

15

goals and objectives. And then there are no Performance

16

Measures for those as well. So -- what I'm trying to

17

say, when do we bring 'em all together so that when I

18

ask the question about electricity, you can show me

19

that, in my Performance Measures for efficiencies and

20

conservation, this is what we've done, you know. So --

21

so there's a disconnect here in terms of dollars, and

22

missions, goals, performances, you know.

23

MR. MURRAY: Right. I understand that. Thank

24

you for that question. In clarification of that, is

25

during the next round within our Strategic Plan, that

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

120

BF 03/30/2010

1

will be addressed. That'll be a section that is

2

addressed specifically for that because, the last one,

3

it was not.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then

5

just another comment. When I look at your

6

accomplishments, and this is for the calendar year 2009,

7

and I -- I know what you're trying to say here, but your

8

accomplishments really just talk about how -- how I

9

fixed a pipe, hot water and cold water line, you know.

10

I -- I think what I don't understand is how that becomes

11

part of accomplishing the Department's goals, you know.

12

These are -- if they were there and anticipated that

13

we're gonna change out these pipes as a goal, that would

14

make sense. That this was a -- one of the -- the

15

objectives for us was to change our pipes, and, in that

16

year, we actually completed it. But when I look at the

17

accomplishments, it's almost as though they are a

18

reaction to something that occurred and so I fixed it.

19

So now that I fixed it, it becomes an accomplishment.

20

Which is different from what I would try to look at --

21

when you're looking at --

22
23

MR. MURRAY: Right. It's a reaction as
opposed to a --

24

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.

25

MR. MURRAY: -- proactive measure.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's a plan --

2

MR. MURRAY: Right.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: For

4

efficiencies? So --

5

MR. MURRAY: Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, I mean,

7

it's not your only -- only your Department, but as we

8

look throughout all of the departments, some of them

9

make no sense to me in how they connect to a budget.

10

But this becomes, you know, the -- we're calling it

11

Program Budget.

12

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So these words

14

here are what I'm supposed to buy into to allow you to

15

expend the monies that we're talking about. And when

16

they're disconnected, it's difficult for me to

17

understand how to make the connection, so I can say I

18

think you're doing a good job, you've done all X -- A --

19

A to Z, because you anticipated it, you planned for it

20

and you've accomplished half of that. But right now,

21

there's no connection between the language and the

22

money.
MR. MURRAY: We'll -- we'll take into account.

23
24
25

Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you,

3
4
5

Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I relate back eight years
ago. Member Johnson?

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to find

7

out, because we go through this every year, but I know,

8

in some jurisdictions now, they are actually billing.

9

Like if somebody goes hiking and they're on some kind of

10

a guided hike or there's -- they have insurance for when

11

they travel, when they get in trouble, they get injured.

12

Are we actually billing at times when we go out and

13

rescue? And people get themselves in all kinds of

14

fixes. And I think it's very unfair to make the

15

taxpayers pay for it. So are -- what are we doing in

16

that regard?

17

MR. MURRAY: You know, that -- that's been a

18

subject that's been running around quite a bit. And --

19

and, you know, we've looked into that. It's -- it's

20

part -- like for false alarms, for instance, we -- we

21

have a portion in our Code that addresses that.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.

23

MR. MURRAY: After X amount, then -- so they

24

don't get to that point because the engine company

25

captains inform their Battalion Chiefs, the Battalion
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Chiefs inform Fire Prevention and they're on it.

2

Because, of course, all of these things don't happen in

3

the middle of the day.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.

5

MR. MURRAY: So they become a nuisance for not

6

only us, but Police and -- and much other people as

7

well. As far as trying to recover funding, you know,

8

that would be really tough. I -- I know it happens

9

across the nation and throughout the world, but how do

10

we accomplish that? And does it -- does it stop people

11

from calling? I mean, we already have people trying not

12

to call. They wait 'til 6:30 in the evening, when it's

13

already dark, and they want the helicopter to come. And

14

now we're risking --

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.

16

MR. MURRAY: -- you know, four people for one

17

person. And I'm not -- not really sure how we -- we

18

would measure that.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And -- and be

20

aware that through homeowner's liability coverage, many

21

times, the hikes, they provide their own coverage.

22

That's the one situation where I know that it is

23

available. Also, under even homeowner's policies, if

24

somebody forgets and lights a cigarette -- I mean, the

25

person's gonna collect on their insurance, but then part
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of the responsibility is if the person was negligent --

2

granted, they're paying their -- their -- should be

3

paying homeowner's taxes, but, in some cases, it's a

4

tenant.

5

MR. MURRAY: Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So some -- in most

7

cases, there's a mechanism to recover costs. Even when

8

the ambulance goes out -- I know, because I paid the

9

bill -- or at least for a portion that was, you know,

10

our payment, to come get my husband. So there's a

11

mechanism to collect. And I think that at this point,

12

Mr. Chair, if there's anything we can do, even in terms

13

of, you know, if -- if we wanna take the monkey off, you

14

know, the Department's back and say, hey, look, where

15

there is insurance, we need to collect. I don't know if

16

we can do an ordinance along those lines. So that --

17

MR. MURRAY: That would be very helpful.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- that would be my

19

thought. Anyway, I -- I just think we're looking for

20

revenues and that's one possible way that we could get

21

it.

22

I have another question to ask. And maybe

23

Finance would be able to answer, but -- but, also, in

24

cases of arson, for example, where there's damage, like

25

it comes in and there's a proven case that so-and-so
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committed arson, which is a crime, the person whose home

2

was damaged, many times, collects X number of dollars.

3

What do we get?

4

MR. MURRAY: Right now --

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Is there anything --

6

MR. MURRAY: Right now, as it speaks, we -- we

7

gain nothing. Because the insurance company only pays

8

them for what the worth was. I don't -- I don't think

9

there's a provision to pay us for our --

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Well --

11

MR. MURRAY: -- services.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, anyway, it's a

13
14

question worth asking.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that

15

question. Presently, there is no -- no legal authority

16

currently to charge people for rescuing them. So if

17

we're gonna do that, then we need to take a look at the

18

Code and change that, change the ordinance.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Do -- do we,

20

Mr. Chair, have the authority at the County level to do

21

that, or is it gonna require State legislation to enable

22

to us do that?

23
24
25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good question for
Corporation Counsel.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Well --
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can we do that?

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. At some point,

3

I'd like an answer to that. Because I think we go

4

through this every year. And I don't mind if it's

5

somebody who's a homeowner or taxpayer, because that's

6

part of how we provide through real property tax for

7

these services. But then, in some situations, that's

8

not the case, particularly people that use Maui

9

Revealed, or these other guides, that get themselves in

10

horrific situations and then we get the privilege of

11

paying the bill. That's just not right. You know, this

12

is an unintended consequence. And maybe we should send

13

the bill to Maui Revealed next time.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Corporation Counsel?

15

MS. VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, we -- we could take

16

a look at -- there are other jurisdictions that do

17

recover rescue costs from the people being rescued. So

18

we -- you know, we wouldn't have to reinvent the wheel.

19

We could take a look at what other jurisdictions have.

20

I -- I don't believe we'd need to get State approval.

21

I'm thinking that it would be a fee, maybe, that we

22

would add into our Rates and Fees Section of the Budget,

23

probably along with Code revision or, at least,

24

Administrative Rules of the Fire Department.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, Mr. Chair,
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I would be all in favor of looking at that. Under --

2

maybe not all circumstances, but at least where we can

3

recover costs where there is insurance, too. Okay.

4

Thank you.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?

6

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: First question. Regarding

10

your helicopter, what is the cost for the contract, or

11

cost of the contract?

12

MR. MURRAY: Cost for the four-year contract?

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, helicopter.

14

MR. MURRAY: Okay. It is 2,503,896.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: For?

16

MR. MURRAY: Four years.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: From when to when?

18

MR. MURRAY: From July 1st, '09 to June 30th,

19
20

2013.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. I -- I

21

just wanna come back to Member Kaho'ohalahala

22

questioning on Goals, Objectives, Performance

23

Measurements as well as Accomplishments. I -- I -- I

24

don't know if there's a process that the Administration

25

follow in regards to Performance Measures. You know,
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1

what Member Kaho'ohalahala had mentioned is so true

2

that, you know, when you look at the Goals, Objectives,

3

the Performance Measures and Accomplishments, they don't

4

match, most of the time. In -- in my former life -- and

5

I think Member Baisa has done this many times -- when we

6

set Goals, Objectives, it -- it is meaningful

7

information based on the performance that you say that

8

you gonna do to achieve a certain goal. I -- I give you

9

one fast example, but this may not be the -- maybe this

10

is a good example. Reduce overtime hours. What we

11

gonna do to -- to achieve a reduction in overtime hours

12

and what is the target that we gonna hit at a certain

13

date. So, you know, those kind of objectives that, to

14

me, is more meaningful that you have a start and end and

15

a number to hit. So if -- if you can kinda explain how

16

you guys do it?

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I just wanted to ask
a question to follow up on the helicopters.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. Chief,

21

your -- your -- your contract for the helicopters,

22

there's an amount that you request. And if -- if

23

you're, you know, allotted that amount of money, you get

24

charged per use and you subtract the amount as you use

25

up that money?
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1
2

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. It's, basically, like
that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

4

MR. MURRAY: Or -- or if we -- we're using --

5

the one contracted helicopter that we have --

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

7

MR. MURRAY: -- is specific to us. And we --

8

it's at a lower rate, actually.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

9

MR. MURRAY: Until we start hiring the other

10
11
12

ones.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: All right. So if you

13

have a year where you pretty much exhaust that amount,

14

you have to come in for a budget amendment to ask for

15

further funds?

16

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And I think,

18

Mr. Chairman, that's different from the MedEvac

19

helicopter. The MedEvac helicopter, you know, has a

20

specific amount that you get to utilize for -- for that

21

contract period as different from yours. But, also,

22

following up what I think Member Kaho'ohalahala asked,

23

is -- and I think he was trying to get to, you do have

24

personnel can -- that can make an assessment of an

25

injured person?
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MR. MURRAY: Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So you would

3

be able to, if called out, send the helicopter with your

4

personnel to the scene to make that assessment, and

5

then, that way, the MedEvac helicopter could be called

6

in to respond to that pickup? Because what -- what

7

we're getting back to is, in Keanae, where the response

8

was 45 minutes, we're -- we're thinking if the ambulance

9

from Hana had to drive to Keanae, 45 minutes, make the

10

assessment and then call the helicopter, that's a long

11

period of time. Where if you responded, you would get

12

there much quicker, make the assessment and make the

13

decision to call in the MedEvac helicopter.

14

MR. MURRAY: I -- I just was handed a note

15

saying that the Memorandum of Understanding may have

16

lapsed where --

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: We -- we --

18

MR. MURRAY: -- AMR has to make the call.

19

Because I know, in the past, our company commanders,

20

Battalion Chiefs and what-have-you could had -- could

21

make those calls.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

23

MR. MURRAY: Based on the injury.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. As -- as far

25

as calling in the MedEvac helicopter?
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MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. We're -- we're

3

hearing different information as we go out to the

4

districts. Because some people say the Police can make

5

the call, Fire can make the call, you know, the

6

ambulance crew can make the call, but now we're hearing

7

that, actually, you folks cannot --

8

MR. MURRAY: Well, when --

9

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- make the call.

10

MR. MURRAY: When the program started --

11

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.

12

MR. MURRAY: There were certain police that

13

were trained to do it. And our Fire guys were -- we

14

were all on the same page. And that's why we do the

15

training consistently with them --

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.

17

MR. MURRAY: -- for that purpose. I -- I was

18
19
20

unaware that the Memorandum of Understanding has lapsed.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And I -- I -I'll just ask the last question. That lapsed when?

21

MR. MURRAY: We don't know.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You guys don't know.

23

Okay. I think be something good for us to look into.

24

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Pablo, if
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you can answer that question?

2
3

MR. PABLO: On the -- the Goals and
Objectives?

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Yeah, the process

5

that you guys follow so that we all get one

6

understanding as far as how you guys look at that.

7

MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair. What we

8

follow -- or what we're trying to follow -- and it

9

started, actually, this year -- we followed the -- the

10

principles of the Government Finance Office Association

11

and, also, the National Association of State and Local

12

Budget Offices. And if you look on Page 7 of your

13

Mayor's Budget Proposal, there's the Vision of the

14

County, there's the Mission Statement, how we gonna

15

carry out that vision, and there's nine broad goals. We

16

were trying to get this started this year. It's gonna

17

be a multiyear process. The Budget Office did hold a

18

course in September. A member of your body, Ken

19

Fukuoka, was there, and, I believe, Martha Suzuki from

20

another office, and, also, the County Clerk was also

21

there.

22

We -- we start with the Vision, the Mission,

23

Goals. The goals are very broad so that 17 departments,

24

62 programs can align their work under these nine broad

25

goals. The departments should come up with long-term
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1

goals for their organization tying into the Vision,

2

Mission and Goal Statement, and then also have current

3

year objective. The current year objectives have to be

4

measurable. And this is something we're working with --

5

with the departments. Everyone thus far has had a

6

different way of doing these objectives and the

7

Performance Measures. But, you know, Council Member

8

Kaho'ohalahala and Chair Pontanilla are right on point,

9

the Performance Measures are a way of gauging the

10

progress towards reaching those Objectives. And those

11

Objectives for the Department should tie in with the

12

Vision, Mission and Goals of the County.

13

Like I said, we did have this course in

14

September. We're gonna be working further with the

15

departments down to the 62 different programs. One of

16

the issues we identified last year is the departments

17

come up with their objectives and Performance Measures.

18

And we ask this for -- pretty early in the year. They

19

-- they will submit it around November, December of the

20

year, but the actual Budget is not really finalized

21

until February. And by the time the Budget comes to

22

Council, it's -- it's approved in May. And so the

23

funding that is finally adopted at the -- during

24

decision week may -- may not tie in to what Goals and

25

Objectives and Performance Measures that have been set.
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So one of the ways we're gonna try to approach it this

2

year is we'll come up with the -- with the Performance

3

Measures as we have now, but take a second look at it

4

when the final Budget does come out in -- in -- at the

5

end of April -- or May. Because at that time, some of

6

those objectives which were set may not be obtainable

7

because he funding is not there. This is something that

8

the Budget Office would like to work with Budget Finance

9

Committee, Chair Pontanilla, because it -- it will take

10

several years to do this. We did get a good -- good

11

start in September. We -- we set the frameworks. We

12

got all the department heads in. We explained the

13

Vision, Mission, Goals, we explained the broad goals.

14

And now how to tie this in -- how they're tying the --

15

the department goals with the County is where we're at,

16

the next step. And then, eventually, the Performance

17

Measures should tie in with the fiscal year Objectives.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for

19

that explanation. And -- and good to hear that you guys

20

moving forward in that. And the other thing that I'd

21

like to see, though, is that, you know, we -- we can

22

gauge ourselves within, meaning the County of Maui, you

23

know, Operations, Administrations, whatever, but one of

24

the most important thing is that we need to get feedback

25

from the people that we serve. In other words, are we
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1

doing okay. You know, if not, tell us why. You know,

2

those external customers we call 'em, yeah.

3

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: (Inaudible).

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.

5

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Boy, that was

7

long.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chair?

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Can I ask a

11

further question? I guess -- this may not tie in with

12

what Fred just explained. Obviously, we've been hearing

13

a lot from the general public in regards to the

14

helicopter, MedEvac, that people want to see us put

15

money into -- to get that service and -- and -- and work

16

-- I guess it's with the State. This one here, this

17

helicopter here by the Fire Department, I don't know

18

what its capability is in regards to what it can do in

19

regards to emergency response. The biggest eye-opener

20

for me was that this medical helicopter may sit on the

21

tarmac for who knows how long, only unless an emergency

22

occurs. And I think many of us consider whatever that

23

emergency -- or whenever that emergency occurs as being

24

important. Did you people ever weigh what the Fire

25

Department's helicopter can do, or is this totally a
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1

different type of scenario in -- in the use of a

2

helicopter? I mean, can we arm a helicopter to whereby

3

it can perform services that Fire Department needs and,

4

also, medical response? I -- and why I ask that,

5

Mr. Chairman, is because I -- to me, that was one of the

6

biggest thing that I saw in Don's report, that, you

7

know, it's rarely used. But I think many of us go, who

8

cares, as long as a life is saved. But can we arm one

9

helicopter and where it can serve both purposes?

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chief?

11

MR. MURRAY: I'm gonna attempt to give some

12

clarity to this --

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.

14

MR. MURRAY: -- situation.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.

16

MR. MURRAY: If I may. The helicopter that we

17

have contracted is a Hughes 500. It is small. It has a

18

payload of a little over 1,500 pounds. It -- it serves

19

the purpose of actually doing insertion and extrication

20

of individuals during a rescue, whether we're repelling

21

in or they're dropping us off or what-have-you. The

22

capability of the MedEvac helicopter has quite a bit of

23

people that need to be trained to be on there, plus all

24

the equipment in order to sustain the individual's life

25

for that period of time. And -- and it may be in excess
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1

of an hour and-a-half or what-have-you. So the -- the

2

weight capability of that helicopter, its

3

maneuverability, everything is completely different. So

4

what normally happens is they'll have a landing zone

5

that's designated pre -- you know, ahead of time.

6

MedEvac will get summoned however, either through AMR --

7

they'll arrive there. We have already conducted the

8

rescue already, or the -- you know, hopefully, not the

9

recovery. And we'll drop them off at that pickup point.

10

And that's when the assessment is made and they'll

11

determine which hospital they'll fly to.

12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So -- so -- so
both helicopters work hand in hand?
MR. MURRAY: Yeah. The -- the helicopters

15

each have their strengths and weaknesses, but to -- to

16

integrate both of 'em to do the either/or --

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.

18

MR. MURRAY: -- would be really dangerous.

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.

20

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

21

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you very much.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Fast question.

23

Chief, your helicopter, can it go from island to island?

24

MR. MURRAY: Our -- our helicopter?

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
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1

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Thank you. That

3

was --

4

MR. MURRAY: Okay. If I may, Chair --

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.

6

MR. MURRAY: -- I'll -- I'll interject. We,

7

fortunately, have AMR's head person here today. And

8

we've -- we've had one of the chiefs asking specifically

9

how this thing worked. And I -- and I thought it was

10

the way it was. It's a Police Sergeant and above and a

11

Fire Captain and above that can summons MedEvac, for --

12

for -- to clarify the whole situation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I -- I think you

13
14

explained it to us. And Mr. Morimoto was here

15

testifying. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. And I think I

16
17

just wanted to add that maybe corrections can be made,

18

if it's not accurate, that the Maui MedEvac is equipped

19

and certified to fly over water --

20

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- while

22

transporting. Big Island MedEvac only transport over

23

land.

24

MR. MURRAY: Exactly.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Because they don't
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1

have the capability or -- or the certification to fly

2

over the water. And I think the Fire Department can fly

3

over water with their personnel, but I doubt it if they

4

can --

5

MR. MURRAY: Transport.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- put somebody else

7

in there.
MR. MURRAY: Yeah. Rarely, will we take

8
9

anybody --

10

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.

11

MR. MURRAY: -- else untrained.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

13

MR. MURRAY: Because they need to be trained

14

on all the safety devices for over water as well as over

15

land.

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Exactly.

17

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chair.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We went

20

personnel to helicopters. Man, that was -- okay.

21

Before we go to the Battalion Chief --

22

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair?

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just one more

25

clarification on this.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. So,

3

Chief, then you're saying that your statement earlier

4

about the memorandum of agreement --

5

MR. MURRAY: Right, was false.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So --

7

MR. MURRAY: We're misinformed. We had two

8

sets of information. And we clarified it a few minutes

9

ago. Sorry about that.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. The last area --

11

okay, getting lost over here -- in the B account is the

12

HazMat, Materials & Supplies. Basically, it's flat. So

13

that concludes the B account.

14

On the C account, they do have, through CDBG,

15

block grant, the purchase of a pumper. It's an

16

expansion for Molokai, $90,000. Members, any questions

17

regarding that? Member Mateo?

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chairman, thank you

19

very much. And I guess the question is gonna be related

20

to the questions that was asked when the request was

21

made known through the CDBG process, when we were

22

engaged in that discussion. And my question is really

23

one that is based on trying to understand how the cost,

24

based on specs by the Department, has gone from the 450

25

level, thousand level, for a pumper to the 730,000-plus
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that we're dealing with today for a pumper. And, you

2

know, one, you need to understand I'm not questioning

3

the need for the apparatus on my island; I'm questioning

4

the escalating costs of -- of these pumpers. And -- and

5

if somehow we can get an understanding of how, through

6

a -- through a period of time we are continuously

7

looking at the escalation of costs. I don't know if the

8

cost is based on the new technologies that's available

9

or the cost that is being tacked on because of the bells

10

and whistles that one may or may not want. Because we

11

do not see the specification request that the Department

12

makes. So, somehow, if the Department can, you know,

13

like help us understand how the escalating cost evolves.

14

Because now we're not only looking at the initial

15

request through CDBG, but there is now an over-cost of

16

this $90,000 that we now add to it. So if you can help

17

us understand the increase in costs, Chief.

18

MR. MURRAY: Thanks, Mr. Chair. The situation

19

over the -- the past few years is that the increase in

20

costs has done to safety measures as well as -- as well

21

as technology. In -- in January of this year, the NFPA

22

has passed several laws encompassing about 20 safety

23

items that go into fire apparatus, when they come out.

24

So the cost attributed to that increase is about

25

$100,000 per pumper.
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So you're talking about -- one of -- one of

2

the main things that are coming out this year is the

3

emissions control. So they're doing this urea type of

4

emissions for the diesel engine which tacks on a minimum

5

of $30,000. Then you have the safety measures for the

6

-- the reflective material that needs to go on the back

7

of the fire engines now, that's in excess of $20,000.

8
9

Then the equipment that we have been working
with the last three or four years is called a compressed

10

air foam system which is in excess of $30,000 as well.

11

And what that does is gives the engine company the

12

ability to either use less water with foam, to have more

13

capability either to fight fire or what-have-you.

14

So it -- the trucks are coming not really high

15

class or anything like that, it's just we're just trying

16

to maintain the standard of -- of -- of that vehicle as

17

it comes out. And -- and, yes, it actually question --

18

we questioned the same thing, too, are you kidding me,

19

how has it gone up so much. And they -- you know, the

20

price has -- still has gone up.

21

There's a bunch of different things. Price of

22

the engines have gone up because of the emission

23

controls as well. So the urea thing is something that's

24

added onto the package and that's something that

25

eventually the residents here would have to buy for
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their diesel engines as well. It's something that

2

they'll be at the gas stations.

3

So it -- it -- it has -- we -- we've raised

4

the same question as well. And that's the majority of

5

the answer there.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So -- okay. My

6
7

disappointment is it's not gold-plated. I mean,

8

that's -MR. MURRAY: Oh, no.

9
10

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- my disappointment.

11

MR. MURRAY: Because then we would be able to

12

sell that back and maybe get another one.

13

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: But -- but -- so -- so we

14

can actually look forward to, then, the next pumper that

15

the Department will -- will order based on standard

16

specs --

17

MR. MURRAY: Uh-huh.

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: That a pumper will cost

19

this County over a million dollars?
MR. MURRAY: I -- I hope not in the near

20
21
22

future.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The Kawano that was

23

purchased for Molokai, what is it, five years -- four

24

years ago, five years ago, was $450,000?

25

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And today, we're ordering

2

another pumper, I don't know what the specs are, but

3

it's 730,000-plus now.

4

MR. MURRAY: Right.

5

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So that's within a span of

6

four years.

7
8

MR. MURRAY: I believe the Kawano was the
tanker, if I'm not mistaken.

9

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: It's the tanker?
MR. MURRAY: Yeah. And that's a whole

10
11

different thing because a -- the pumper, the pump itself

12

is -- is, you know, in excess of $65,000.

13

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.

14

MR. MURRAY: Just to pump water.

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.

16

MR. MURRAY: Whereas the pumper has something

17
18

external.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So from your

19

Department, the specifications when you order a truck,

20

because you actually go there to actually spec out --

21

MR. MURRAY: Yes, we do.

22

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So who goes there? One

23
24
25

individual, you go there, or -MR. MURRAY: A chief officer always goes to
make any decisions that need to be changed there. But
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1

the specs are written prior to the bid that goes out.

2

So the only time we travel is after the bid has been

3

selected.

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.

5

MR. MURRAY: And once they qualify, everything

6

goes through the -- the purchasing, we make the trip up,

7

and we --

8

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And --

9

MR. MURRAY: -- make a preconstruction.

10

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- once you make the trip

11

to go up, changes to the specifications are done with

12

the manufacturer?

13

MR. MURRAY: With the manufacturer, based on

14

the needs. Because sometimes you don't see it in the

15

plan, no matter how explicit the -- the schematic is, it

16

sometimes is confusing. So you'll be able to look at

17

something, be able to see, does this work or doesn't it

18

work. And then we always take -- we try to take an

19

individual from that specific district so that they have

20

some buy-in on what they're purchasing.

21

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.

22

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

23

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So it's never a standard

24
25

across-the-board type of specification?
MR. MURRAY: We -- we have recently tried to
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1

standardize the trucks.

2

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: But you've got areas --

3

MR. MURRAY: In the past, not.

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- like Lanai and Molokai

5

that do not fit the normal terrain needs --

6

MR. MURRAY: Right.

7

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- of -- of an engine or a

8

pumper.
MR. MURRAY: Right.

9

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So it cannot be

10
11

standardized, it's gotta be more or less specifically --

12

MR. MURRAY: For that area.

13

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- ordered for that

14

district.

15

MR. MURRAY: Yes. And -- and that itself --

16

if we move to a four-by-four chassis, for -- that just

17

escalates the cost as well, yeah.

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Well, Chairman, I

19

just, you know, the whole -- the whole purpose of the

20

question was -- was to take a look at the escalating

21

cost because though we wanna be tech -- technologically

22

in compliance with safety standards, it's getting to a

23

point where I don't know if we're gonna be able to

24

afford meeting the national standards when it comes to

25

us ordering apparatuses of need to meet the districts.
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So, you know, perhaps just a red flag that we're

2

approaching the million dollar mark in ordering a

3

pumper. And, you know, I'm disappointed it's not

4

gold-plated. I'm sorry, but for the kind of money we --

5

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

6

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- we spending, I hope

7

these apparatuses are under shelters. Because Lanai,

8

Molokai, they're not.

9

MR. MURRAY: Right.

10

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So we need to hurry up and

11

to be sure that, if we making this kind of major

12

investments, that they are protected. And,

13

unfortunately, at this time, you know the answer.

14

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.

16

MR. MURRAY: I understand. Thank --

17

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you --

18

MR. MURRAY: -- you.

19

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- Chairman.

20

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any

21

more questions on this pumper request? Seeing none,

22

thank you.

23
24
25

So, Members, we go back to 7-19. This is in
regards to the Battalion Chiefs. And, Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think I'll yield
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1

to Mr. Medeiros because he brought it up first. I mean,

2

I have some questions, but --

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'll always yield to

5

my colleagues who have been most interested in

6

something. And then I'll ask my questions afterwards,

7

if that's okay with you --

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine.

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

12

And I knew you wouldn't forget.

13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: (Inaudible).

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But, Mr. Chairman, I

15

-- I researched more in the documents of the Budget and

16

I found the answers that I required. So mahalo for this

17

opportunity and thank you for -- to Member Victorino to

18

yielding to me. Mahalo.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?

20

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. Member Nishiki?

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

24

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?

3

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Just

6

for clarification, was this -- was it last term, these

7

were the Battalion Chiefs that the Department had

8

requested?

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Prior, yeah, '09.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And there were some

10
11

issues?

12
13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. '09, we gave 'em the
positions.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: '010 [sic], we held back

16

funding from filling those positions.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: From January 1st, 2009 --

19

or July 1st, 2009, the positions are filled. So the

20

question to the Department is, how did we fill those

21

positions knowing that no funding was given for the

22

Battalion Chiefs?

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank -- thank you for

24

asking that question for me, Chair. That's where I was

25

gonna go. So if we could get an explanation from the
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Chief.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

3

MR. MURRAY: Okay. Thank you.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.

5

MR. MURRAY: What happened with -- with that

6

situation was we had six months funding, so we would

7

have been able to fill it in January, 1st, of this year.

8

We had fire fighter openings, we were waiting for a

9

recruit class. So we saved $130,000 during that -- that

10

two months that they sat out from July. We ran into

11

some snags. We wanted to start the class earlier, we

12

ran into some snags. So the projection was 130,000.

13

And with that funding, we were able to fill those

14

positions on the 16th of July.

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair, if I may? So --

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, again, what did you

18

compromise in order to have the Battalion Chiefs? So

19

you compromised the -- the recruit class? I mean --

20

MR. MURRAY: No, we didn't compromise --

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Who got --

22

MR. MURRAY: -- the recruit class.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: (Inaudible.)

24

MR. MURRAY: Knowing that we wouldn't be able

25

to start the recruit class 'til September 1st --
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.

2

MR. MURRAY: -- we did the calculations of the

3

-- the salary savings.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.

5

MR. MURRAY: And that's how we came up with

6
7
8
9
10

the funding.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right.
Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Gayle, correct me if I'm
wrong. Did we provide half a year funding for this?

11

MS. REVELS: That's correct, Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any

13

more questions regarding these Battalion Chief

14

positions? Member Mateo?

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, not quite a

16

question, but to reference discussions that -- that you

17

started in a prior Budget meeting. And the discussion

18

had to do with how we're addressing A, B, C, and the

19

availability of the movement of monies. And even though

20

Mr. Pablo is convinced that program budget -- budgeting

21

is really a process, I -- I think when -- when we get

22

into these situations where movement of monies can, in

23

fact, be made readily available depending on the

24

manager's decision and choice, I -- you know, I -- I

25

differ with the opinion of Mr. -- Mr. Pablo in terms of
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taking a look at program budgeting because the program

2

budgeting does, in fact, provide the manager with

3

flexibility. It is not flexibility that I'm worried

4

about; it is responsibility in how we are handling the

5

funds. Because when we say hold off on hiring, and

6

hiring does in fact occur, we are now dealing with a

7

greater budget inclusion because, now, we've gotta look

8

at -- at benefits, we've gotta look at retirement, we've

9

gotta take a look at stability of a position that is not

10

a -- a line position. These are higher-ranking

11

positions that come with greater responsibilities. So

12

perhaps the time has come for us to take a look at

13

operational budgets and being able to assure ourselves

14

that, when we allocate monies, like ourselves, in our

15

own homes, we are at check, and we are not, in fact,

16

looking at where we can take from Peter to pay Paul.

17

Because we don't have those -- those luxuries. Hence

18

today's position where money is at a premium and we are

19

looking at every stone to be able to save monies so that

20

we can help fund other needed projects.

21

So, Chairman Pontanilla, your discussions

22

early -- and your recommendations earlier is one that I

23

think is viable for us to consider at this point. Thank

24

you, Mr. Chairman.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Whole lot of
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that. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank --

3

thank -- thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank -- thank you,

4

Mr. Mateo, for helping refresh our -- our memories from

5

last term. And, you know, being that money's so tight,

6

we -- on the Council, we can, you know, institute

7

provisos along the way.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: It -- it may have to

10

come to that, because now we're facing some very, very

11

different times. And although the message that the

12

Council sent last year to the Department was, you know,

13

please withhold the hirings, but, again, with the

14

flexibility of the -- of the Budget the way it is, it --

15

it cannot stop the Department or management from still

16

go ahead and filling these vacancies. But, again, with

17

money being so tight and -- we may have to look at that.

18

Not to be mean or anything, but, again, we're -- we're

19

trying to be as fiscally responsible as -- as we can be.

20

I mean, that's -- that's part of our jobs as well. So

21

something to think about, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you.

23

And -- and you're right, we can add provisos and we can

24

put conditions on whatever we want.

25

One of the ideas that the Chairman had was
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that of a quarter -- quarterly type report regarding

2

movements of those dollars from various accounts.

3

Mr. Pablo?

4

MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair Pontanilla. Let

5

me make a comment regarding these positions which were

6

partly funded or non-funded last year. Those positions

7

were not part -- were not fully funded when there was a

8

decision made to remove the $18 million of Transient

9

Accommodation Tax revenue from the Budget. When those

10

amounts were restored to the Budget, the funding for the

11

positions were not restored at that time. When the

12

departments came up prior to first reading and so forth,

13

to do testimony, they were assured that this is a

14

Program Budget and, if they could find savings, that

15

they could fill these positions. This discussion

16

started last week. And so I started going back through

17

the minutes of the meetings. And they are there, the --

18

from April 21st on. There were assurances made to the

19

departments that if they could find savings, fill those

20

positions.

21

I sign off on all of this. So I feel

22

responsible for them. And I can tell you, the County of

23

Maui is a service organization. We provide service to

24

the public through staffing. A basic principle of

25

management is identify the workload, find the staffing
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1

you need to service that workload. Whenever those

2

departments need an expansion personnel, they come

3

before you, they re -- they justify it. This

4

organization here approves it and that EP count becomes

5

part of the Budget. The general budget provisions does

6

state that the departments are authorized to fill the

7

positions, but not to exceed the EP count.

8
9

So those are my comments, Mr. Chair. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We've had a lot

10
11

of comment -- a lot a discussion in regards to that

12

already. But, you know, I take Member -- Chairman

13

Mateo's request quite seriously in regards to the

14

processes of -- of budgeting. But before we can do a

15

massive changeover, it -- it's gonna be a -- a meeting

16

of the minds between the legislative body as well as the

17

Administration. Because if we were to do it at this

18

point, you know, we'll all go in -- into a tailspin. So

19

it's something that we need to take a look at, the

20

advantages of a performance-based budget rather than a

21

program budget. In -- in the area that I came from, it

22

was, basically, all performance-based. So thank you.

23

Thank you, Member Mateo.

24
25

Any more questions regarding the Battalion
Chiefs?
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1

Members, we're gonna take a 10-minute recess.

2

I know we've been sitting here for quite some time. So

3

we'll return to the Chambers at about -- we'll take 15

4

minute. Three -- 3:10, we'll reconvene. Thank you.

5

Meeting in recess. ...(gavel)...

6

RECESS:

7

RECONVENE: 3:15 p.m.

8
9

2:56 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: ...(gavel)... The Budget
and Finance Committee meeting is now reconvened. Before

10

we leave this area, the Chair has one question. You

11

know, Mr. Pablo, or Chief Murray -- this is in regards

12

to overtime. You know, what you have budgeted for

13

overtime this Fiscal Year is $3,538,000. The premium

14

pay as reported March 8 of this year, for Fiscal Year

15

2010, is $1,429,000. So, Chief, you know, knowing that

16

as of March 8, you were look -- I'm looking at $1.4

17

million that had -- had expanded, why -- why the big

18

increase in three point -- to three point five for

19

Fiscal Year 2011? An increase of little over two

20

million dollars, but based on March 8. So by the time

21

you reach, probably, end of June, we looking at maybe a

22

little over a million dollars in premium pay left over.

23

MR. MURRAY: Chair, could we ask you to repeat

24

that? We're -- we're having a hard time figuring out

25

what page you're on.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

2

MR. MURRAY: If you could, please.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, looking at your total

4

premium pay requirement for Fiscal Year 2011, it's

5

$3,538,000. For Fiscal Year 2010, up to March -- March

6

8 of this year, your expenditure for pre -- premium pay

7

is $1.4 million. So there's a difference of -- well, of

8

course, the year is not done yet. You know, 2 -- 2.1

9

million. By the end of year, this Fiscal Year, I'm

10

projecting that you probably fall maybe 2.5 million.

11

And then that would leave about a million dollars

12

that -- you know, difference between '010 [sic] and '011

13

[sic]. I tell you what, make it easier, we'll -- we'll

14

put it in writing to explain the premium pay for 2011

15

based on 2010 numbers and what the actual expenditure is

16

up to this particular point.

17

MR. MURRAY: Okay. Thank you.

18

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, turn to

19

Page 7-31. This is the Fire Prevention Bureau. We'll

20

take the A account. Mr. Victorino, you got any

21

questions?

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Sorry. Wrong
page. This is the Fire Prevention, yeah, Chair?

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Chief, I
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1

notice one position unfilled and not budgeted for, it's

2

not even part of the EP count. In fact, the two Fire

3

Fighter IV -- Fire -- yeah, Fire Fighter IV. Yeah?

4

MR. MURRAY: Yes, sir.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Both positions, one

6

is shown as budgeted in '10, and then taken out in '11.

7

And then, down below, it's not even there. That's on

8

Page 7-31, yeah.

9
10

MR. MURRAY: We are utilizing a fund, a
revolving fund, to fund both of those positions.

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A revolving fund?

12

MR. MURRAY: Yeah, through our Plan Review

13

Fees.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. So, in

14
15

other words, you have income coming in from that

16

particular planning, and that's what's paying for those

17

two positions?
MR. MURRAY: Right. It reflects it on Page

18
19

7-38.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 7-38. Okay. Okay.

21

Oh, okay. I see it. Okay. So, so long as we get that

22

income -- and this is what, off anybody that's gonna

23

build something or --

24
25

MR. MURRAY: Right. Historically -- I can't
remember what year we started this, but it is

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

BF 03/30/2010

159

1

specifically for use during -- in the Fire Prevention

2

Bureau. So we -- now, with the income not as heavy as

3

it used to be --

4

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.

5

MR. MURRAY: -- we wanted to do more things

6

with that. But these are the only positions that we put

7

in that specifically.

8

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. And

9

then the other question is, the Fire Fighter III, are

10

these the ones that actually are out there in the field

11

making inspections?

12
13

MR. MURRAY: Yes. All -- all of them,
actually --

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Make inspections?

15

MR. MURRAY: -- are allowed to do inspections

16

and they're trained to do inspections. The Fire Fighter

17

III's actual title is Fire Inspector. Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Fire -- okay.

19

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. I

21

was trying -- I was -- that was my next question, where

22

does the Fire Inspector fall in this -- this --

23

MR. MURRAY: Right.

24

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This matrix, yeah.

25

Because one of my biggest concerns is, and I've had this
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1

time in and time out, calls from all over, not only my

2

district but other districts, where people are asking,

3

why doesn't somebody come, because they feel like the

4

neighbor's lot is hazardous, yeah.

5

MR. MURRAY: Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You hear this all

7

the time, right?

8

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A fire danger, yeah.

10

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I had one

12

particular lady really get on us about it. And was able

13

to resolve it. And your people were really on it, but

14

there was a problem because, if I'm correct, we have to

15

notify the owner. And the owner was in the mainland

16

and --

17

MR. MURRAY: Yes. We have a lot of those.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And that's

19

where the biggest hassles comes up, yeah.
MR. MURRAY: Yes. And we have to follow the

20
21

County Charter on -- on the time for the letter to go

22

out, who it gets to, it has to be certified and

23

what-have-you. Next thing you know, it's three months

24

gone by.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right. Right.
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1

Right. And it's like 30 days to -- you know, you --

2

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- get 'em to

4

respond, they don't, and then you got -- yeah.

5

MR. MURRAY: Right.

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so -- and I

7

understand that. So I guess other than -- then, I

8

guess, the question I would have, why would you need --

9

and you budgeted premium pay even in this one -- because

10

I -- I'm just questioning why would you need premium pay

11

in this particular part? Because you put, I think, 36

12

hundred dollars for -- oh, you minusing it out. I'm

13

sorry. You're minusing it out. So you're not putting

14

any premium pay in this one?

15

MR. MURRAY: No. We are putting it in.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.

17

MR. MURRAY: That's based on the furlough and,

18

also, the changing of the costs of that one person being

19

moved to that fund.

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see.

21

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So the 83,077 --

23

$83,575 is the premium pay you're allocating for that

24

particular department, that division?

25

MR. MURRAY: Yes. This is the only division
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1

that we allow standby pay, because those are the people

2

who take care of our fire investigations.

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see. I see. So

4

it's just, for the public to understand, if there's a

5

fire and arson or anything, or any -- any suspicious --

6

MR. MURRAY: Right.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: These guys are sent

8

out to do the investigation?

9

MR. MURRAY: Yes. Yes, they are.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: These -- your

10
11

firemen -- your fire fighters who are on scene who do

12

the actual fighting don't do the investigation, then?
MR. MURRAY: No. Once it's -- fits the

13
14

protocol, they call out for the inspector. Inspector

15

responds to that location, and then the investigation

16

starts at that point. And a lot of times, we work

17

closely with the Police Department's investigator as

18

well. And once it's deemed criminal, then it turns over

19

to the Police Department. But our people assist them as

20

well.

21
22
23

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see. Okay. Okay.
Mr. Chair, thank you. I'll yield to my colleagues.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members,

24

for your information, the Fire Plan Review, Processing

25

and Inspection Revolving Fund, the fees collected are

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

BF 03/30/2010

163

1

hereby deemed appropriated upon receipt and may be

2

expended for salaries, no more than two plan reviewers

3

for fire investigation, training, contracts, rent

4

payments, fixtures, materials, supplies and equipment,

5

expenses for plan checking, permit processing,

6

inspections, investigation and public education. The

7

balance, as of June 30th, 2010, was $981,000. For

8

Fiscal Year, it's been projected at 63. So we looking

9

at the fund having, probably, available funds for Fiscal

10

'11 of over a million dollars, just over a million

11

dollars.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair,
for that clarification.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Chair. On -- on

16

7-31, the very last listing for your Fire Fighter III,

17

can you tell me whether this is a vacancy?

18

MR. MURRAY: That one with the X is --

19

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.

20

MR. MURRAY: -- is a new position that hasn't

21

been completed yet. Yeah. We don't have any intention

22

of filling that at this time.

23

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So this -- the projection

24

for 2011, then, that -- that salary should be omitted?

25

MR. MURRAY: Okay. The filling of that
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1

position will be around July. So it shouldn't --

2

shouldn't be omitted.

3

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So it's something

4

that, apparently, personnel, then, is working on this

5

particular --

6

MR. MURRAY: Yes, it has to --

7

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- position?

8

MR. MURRAY: It has to do the switch with the

9

Fire Fighter IV and the III. So once that -- that turn

10
11

of that, then this position becomes available.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. It's gonna -- it's

12

gonna swap with -- with a Fire Fighter IV position?

13

What do you mean to switch between Fire Fighter IV and

14

Fire Fighter III?

15

MR. MURRAY: It's like a replacement person

16

for -- for that position because we couldn't fund any

17

more people. So what we did was we took the

18

higher-paying person, put it into the Revolving Fund and

19

projected the -- the lower-paying person in -- in the

20

General Fund.

21

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Okay. I still don't

22

understand, but that particular position is a position

23

that will be technically a hired position?

24

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

25

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Fire Fighter III --
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1

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

2

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- that is now being

3

probably -- because there's all the Xs there, it is not

4

an actual position now?

5
6
7

MR. MURRAY: Yes. It's not an actual position
now.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And I'm just gonna

8

go back to referencing, once again, the premium pay for

9

this particular -- the Bureau, because premium pay to

10

date, as of March 8, overtime, $22,691, there is standby

11

and call-back projections of $15,352, with the TA of

12

$232. So to date, as of March 8th, in terms of premium

13

pay, we're talking about 38,275. And what was projected

14

for 2010 was 78,000. And in 2011, you're looking at

15

over 83,000. So that, again, I'm just gonna go

16

reference the high differential in your premium pay

17

categories. So, you know --

18

MR. MURRAY: That's understandable. You know,

19

we're moving up on the actuals that we had from the

20

previous year and just adding the -- that small

21

percentage to cover in case we end up -- because

22

sometimes we have multiple investigators out on multiple

23

calls. And it doesn't always end up that way, but, you

24

know, I -- I -- I can't project a lot of the unknown.

25

So we're just trying to keep in -- in percentage as it
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increases.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. It just -- it

3

just -- you know, it just gets higher and higher with

4

the premium pay. And -- and you know what it looks

5

like, Chief. It looks like this is a category where you

6

are continuously putting funds in and -- and -- and we

7

really don't know the -- the reason why, because the

8

actuals are considerably lower than what you are

9

actually projecting. $38,000 now with -- with

10

three-quarters of the year gone, and there's only a few

11

more months left, the -- the projection is really -- is

12

really high. So it really looks like an inflated

13

number. And -- and it's really consistent with what

14

Chairman Pontanilla had just recognized with the overall

15

projections, you know, just in -- in the prior category,

16

the Fire/Rescue itself.

17

MR. MURRAY: Right.

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: That -- that's over a

19

million-dollar cushion. And here we are looking again

20

at another large cushion. So the question, you know,

21

again, goes to Chairman Pontanilla, in having the

22

Department come up with a more realistic figure in their

23

premium pay categories. Because we'd be able to save

24

more than a million dollars if we looking at getting

25

blood from turnips. So perhaps a request, Mr. Chairman,
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1

if we can get the Department to recalculate your premium

2

pay projections to make it more realistic based on

3

actuals. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you --

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.

5

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- Department.

6

MR. MURRAY: Thank you.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki, questions?

8

Member Medeiros?

9

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chair, yeah, I --

10

I was gonna ask questions about premium pay, but I think

11

Chair Mateo covered it. Mahalo.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

13

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa?

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.

18

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?

20

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Just -- just

21

along the lines that Mr. Mateo talked about, I did an

22

actual calculation, from '08 to '09, the difference in

23

premium pay. And because we talking about that. So,

24

you know, that's the only two actuals I have in front of

25

me, so I did that. And it came out to 15.2 percent
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1

increase, from 57,533 to 66,237. So, you know -- and --

2

and I just did a quick calculation between these two

3

years, and it was 7.2 percent. Okay. And, again, I'm

4

not trying to defend the Department, but, you know,

5

historically, there are -- the numbers are here to show

6

you how, each year.

7

Now, the one thing it doesn't show here,

8

Mr. Chair -- and I don't know if it was in -- in the

9

other budgets before -- but 2008 and two-thousand --

10

2009, you -- you see there is nothing in the area of

11

each position as far as what they were paying during

12

that particular year. And so it's really hard to -- to

13

say, eh, oh, you -- you inflating or you actually being

14

factual. Because if the Captain, say Fire Captain --

15

using that as example, Mr. Chair -- on the FD-0054 --

16

like you see in Fire Captain, right, let's say he made

17

45,000 in 2008, 68,000 in 2009, and now he makes 83,000,

18

and is going to 94. Okay. Now I can calculate whether

19

that's factual or not. So, again, maybe another issue

20

is not having those figures makes it very difficult

21

because we only looking at totals, Chair. Okay.

22

So, again, I'm not trying to defend anybody,

23

but we bringing the points up. And I wanna say, yeah, I

24

get facts here that says, yeah, 15 percent in an actual

25

increase from year one -- years 2008 to 2009, the

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

BF 03/30/2010

169

1

2008-2009 Budget, 2009-2010. So, Chair, that's all I'm

2

trying to make is there's actual facts. And if you

3

wanna play -- I mean, you know, what we need to do is to

4

really -- to feel true to this Department. And maybe

5

they gotta do this for us, is give us all these figures

6

so that we can see, you know, not just totals. Because

7

totals are misleading. I agree, I cannot read totals.

8

But give me the figures, I'll tell you the facts because

9

I can play with figures. I am very good at figures,

10

sir.

11

So, anyhow, when we get a chance, I think

12

that's something that we need to do. And maybe other

13

departments have to come in with that. Because, then,

14

we can actually call a spade a spade and see if there's

15

fact in this whole thing, or are there real factual

16

reasons for that, for the premium pay, yeah. Thank you,

17

Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more

18
19

questions, Members? Seeing none, then if you have any

20

questions on the A account, please forward it to the

21

Chairman. And we'll get information back to you.

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, just -just a --

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: When there are
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1

movements of positions from one section to another, then

2

I guess the footnote would be very helpful, too.

3

Because this doesn't indicate the movements of two

4

positions; they're just zeroed out. And then unless you

5

-- until you mentioned it to us, we would not have known

6

that it was being reassigned to another category. So a

7

footnote would be helpful.

8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, understand.

9

MR. MURRAY: I believe it's 7-31. It is on

10

the footnote, Number 3.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: But, again,

13

used to --

14

MR. MURRAY: Okay.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Two -- two

16

positions, right?

17

MR. MURRAY: Yeah. One was a previous year.

18

One was the previous year, and this one right here is

19

for this year only.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So is the 4 and

20
21
22
23

the -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Would have been good
to put the 3 there too, on, both sides, yeah.

24

MR. MURRAY: Okay.

25

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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1
2

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. You only
indicated one, so --

3

MR. MURRAY: Yeah, because if -- if you look

4

at the previous projection, we didn't have anything

5

projected for this past year. Oh, I understand. I

6

guess not having the history of that whole -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank

7
8
9
10

you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Okay, B
account. Member Victorino?

11

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: A account, huh?

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: B account.

13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, B account. Oh,

14

okay. Mr. Mateo and I were discussing A account, then.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: 7-32.

16

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, Mr. Chair. It's

17

-- it's -- they've actually decreased their overall

18

expenses, so, no. I --

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?

20

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No questions.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?
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Member Johnson? Member Baisa?

2

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. 7-34, 35, and 36,

4

those are all grant revenues. Go to the first one,

5

FEMA, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Fire

6

Management Assistant Grant. Chief, is this one of the

7

grants that you guys gonna be requesting for? Or how

8

does it work?

9

MR. MURRAY: Chair, re -- we, as a Department,

10

request for all of these every year. There is no

11

indication for sure if we're gonna get any of these. So

12

it -- it's -- we have a grants team that takes care of

13

this on an annual basis, and sometimes we never know

14

until September, October if it'll be filled or not. But

15

we leave this because of the past history and being able

16

to get the funding at times. But it -- as you know,

17

it's getting tighter and tighter across the board for

18

everybody. So it's been extremely competitive, even

19

much more than it has been in the past. So we just

20

leave it as the amounts that we would possibly get.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino?

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chief,

23

for that explanation. So in 2010, that -- all those

24

that were budgeted, how many of those have we truly

25

received? You know, and I'm looking at the 2010 Budget.
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What we actually received to this point?

2

MR. THYNE: Well, we have received the Rural

3

Fire Assistance -- just going down the list, Member

4

Victorino.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, please.

6

MR. THYNE: We -- we have received the RFA

7

award. That generally covers wildland firefighting

8

activities, you know, brush, turnouts, headlamps,

9

helmets, that type of things, foam. The Hazardous

10

Materials Emergency Preparedness Program, we have

11

received that. That's training for our fire fighters in

12

hazardous materials response. National Fire Academy

13

Training Program, we -- we are sending, as we speak,

14

several of our Members to the National Fire Academy in

15

Emmitsburg, Maryland. That's an ongoing one as well.

16

The FEMA Fire MAG, which is the Fire Management

17

Assistance Grant, for Member -- or Chairman Mateo's

18

island, the big fire that they had over there, we are

19

applying for reimbursement of approximately $300,000 to

20

cover our expenses there. So it has to fit a criteria

21

that they outline, but -- so, generally speaking, we --

22

we -- normally, our big fires, if you wanna put a dollar

23

on it -- dollar amount on it or close to a dollar amount

24

is about 350,000 for a fire of that nature. So we just

25

based it on the fact in the past we've had generally two
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1

big fires of this nature. So that's why we have that

2

$700,000 amount.

3

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.

4

MR. THYNE: The public assistance is generally

5

for perhaps when we had the Kiholo earthquake. There

6

were some of our facilities that were damaged. That

7

would cover that. That would be a grant that would

8

cover that type of repairs and things of that nature.

9

And -- and then on down the list, the Heritage

10

Awards Grant Program, we did receive some funding for

11

that. Unfortunately, we had to return some of it

12

because it was for the former command vehicle that we

13

did not accept due to many defects that it had. So --

14

we did, however, receive other equipment and things of

15

that nature through that program.

16

The Local Emergency Planning Committee is,

17

again, tied to HazMat. That's run by our Fire Captain

18

Scott Kekuewa. And then the private donations is just

19

generally -- we didn't receive anything in that category

20

this past year, however. So --

21
22
23

Did you want me to continue on or -- I -- I
kinda went a little overboard there.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no, no. That's

24

fine. And -- and -- and I go back to -- to the FEMA

25

ones, both of 'em, you know.
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1

MR. THYNE: Okay.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I understand that

3

something has to happen to -- to apply for it --

4

MR. THYNE: That's --

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- right?

6

MR. THYNE: -- correct. Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So -- so the 700,000

8
9
10
11

and 250 you show in 2010, we haven't received anything?
MR. THYNE: No, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But we're applying
for the various --

12

MR. THYNE: Right.

13

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- fires and the

14
15
16
17

earthquake and all that?
MR. THYNE: In the event that something does
happen, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right. So why would

18

you -- again, you're applying this year for 2011?

19

Because you're putting it down. And, again, now I'm

20

asking the question.

21

MR. THYNE: Uh-huh.

22

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Why is it there,

23

is -- are you anticipating something so that's why you

24

put it there?

25

MR. THYNE: Well, again, based on
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historically, we have had in the past --

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.

3

MR. THYNE: -- two significant fires where

4

we've received upwards of $700,000 in reimbursement.

5

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.

6

MR. THYNE: So we are creating that area that

7

we can put it in, is, basically, what it -- what we were

8

directed.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh. But, then, the

9
10

other one, the public assistance, that would be

11

earthquakes? I mean, we don't have a history of every

12

year having --

13

MR. THYNE: True.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: -- you know. I

15

mean -- but you just -- no. Again, you know, we talk

16

about realistic budgeting and I just have some

17

questions.

18

MR. THYNE: Certainly.

19

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, these

20

grants, are they real, are we gonna get it, you know,

21

because if we're -- and that's all I was asking. And so

22

I -- and that's good enough. I mean, at least then I

23

have a pretty good understanding what each one means.

24

So thank you for your time. I appreciate that. Thank

25

you.
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1

MR. THYNE: You're welcome.

2

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Chairman, thank you.

5

I wanted to follow up with -- I guess it's the FEMA,

6

the -- the CIP -- the CIP grant. And that -- and that

7

grant -- if you can just follow along with me. The

8

first part of that grant, it's the four hundred and --

9

$4,295,000 grant. The first part of that is for the

10

Hana Fire Station. Can you -- is -- is that what that

11

is? And the second part of it is for that -- the Haiku

12

Fire Station?

13
14

MR. THYNE: Where is the reference to Hana, if
you could, Chair Mateo?

15

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Just -- out of the C -- out

16

of the CIP, out -- out of the FEMA CIP, is -- is that --

17

MR. THYNE: Oh.

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I'm asking whether or not

19

that $4,295,000 grant is to do both projects, the Hana

20

and the Haiku?

21

MR. THYNE: Yeah. Actually, the Hana -- in

22

reference to the Hana one, we actually applied through

23

CDBG to get the 300,000 for the architects and

24

engineering, which is the design portion of a proposed

25

expansion of the Hana garage for the new tanker that
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1

they're receiving. We got denied that one. So we

2

trying different avenues to finance that as well.

3
4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So that's not out of
the -- the FEMA one?

5
6

MR. THYNE: That's not out of the FEMA one,
correct.

7
8

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Is the Haiku Station out of
that FEMA -MR. THYNE: That is --

9
10

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: -- grant?

11

MR. THYNE: That is correct, sir.

12

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So the entire $4 million is

13
14

for what?
MR. THYNE: Well, the fire station

15

construction grant fits a criteria that comes down

16

through FEMA in assistance to fire fighters. It was

17

specific towards a criteria. And -- and I can send that

18

to your office, if you'd like, but -- so we applied for

19

the water line and structural improvements to the water

20

line, which is upwards of $1 million to bring water to

21

the property. And then some of the LEED certification,

22

which, again, speaking to energy savings, would fit that

23

criteria forward. We're attempting to get platinum

24

certification for LEED which is green building design.

25

We're not sure if we can meet it, but a lot of the --
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1

that particular grant program is -- is pushed towards,

2

yes, fire station construction, but, also, you get a

3

little handout if it's sustainable energy.

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. So the -- the --

5

this four mill -- this $4 million ain't gonna really get

6

the station done? So --

7

MR. THYNE: Yes, sir

8

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: This is just -- this is

9
10
11

just, more or less, infrastructure for the station?
MR. THYNE: Correct. Correct. And -- and
some of those, again, sustainable energy features.

12

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Sustainable energy features

13

that you're talking about is gonna be -- what's gonna be

14

built that you gonna put LEED certification on?

15

MR. THYNE: Well, they have a period of -- I

16

believe it's three years to spend the grant out. So

17

it's -- it's gonna be generally -- and we're working

18

with the CIP -- County CIP Coordinator on actually what

19

we're gonna apply this towards. Generally, it's for

20

fire station construction, but, again, they give you the

21

handout if it's for, you know -- for instance, you know,

22

CFL lighting.

23

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.

24

MR. THYNE: For -- you know, in Haiku, water

25

catchment system, you know, rainwater catchment system.
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Things of that nature.

2

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. So you -- you

3

believe that the Haiku Station is gonna be constructed

4

within a three-year range for you to utilize some of

5

these funds to do your -- your LEED cert --

6

certification on?

7

MR. THYNE: We hope so. We hope so.

8

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I hate to burst your

9
10

bubble, but three years -- it took -- it's taken the
Kaunakakai Fire Station eight years.

11

MR. THYNE: Understandably, yeah.

12

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And we haven't even started

13

construction yet. And monies have been sitting for

14

three years.
MR. THYNE: Uh-huh. And -- and the thing with

15
16

this is, of course, if you don't use it, then you give

17

it back to the Federal Government. Hopefully, we won't

18

have to do that.

19
20

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Can't it be used on another
station?

21

MR. THYNE: I don't think so. I -- I don't

22

believe so. But, of course, we haven't gotten the award

23

yet, as you know, Chair. So when we do, we'll have to

24

find out what the criteria is. If we can, great, you

25

know.
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1

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. It might be --

2

MR. THYNE: I won't lie to you and say that I

3

know that we can or we cannot --

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.

5

MR. THYNE: -- at this point, but I believe

6

that it would only be used for this station -- could

7

only be used for that station.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. But you're still in

8
9

the application process?
MR. THYNE: Well, we've applied. We're

10
11

just -- the awards -- it's up to, I believe, the fourth

12

round of awards. They did award a project, I believe,

13

in Oahu, to -- actually -- I'm sorry -- Big Island, to

14

fund a station. So there is some interest in Hawaii.

15

So --

16

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Well, it -- it's

17

unfortunate that, you know, we can't be applicable to an

18

existing station since we're talking about LEED

19

certification on a station that is nonexistent.

20

MR. THYNE: Right.

21

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank

22
23
24
25

you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for straying to
the Capital Improvement area.
Grants, Revenue, anybody got any questions?
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1

Again, this is just some of the proposals that the Fire

2

Department will be -- grants that the Fire Department

3

will be seeking throughout the year. No questions?

4

Okay.

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just one more
question.

7
8

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member
Kaho'ohalahala?

9

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. So any

10

of these grants, they're all aligned for Operations. So

11

does Operations include, then, any positions at all?

12

None?

13

MR. MURRAY: No positions.

14

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So none of

15

these grants are able to be used for any positions.

16

MR. MURRAY: No, they're not.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank

18
19
20

you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The last page,
7-38, these are --

21

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 38.

22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- Fire Fighter IVs that --

23

that has been funded through Fire Plan Review,

24

Processing and Inspection Revolving Fund. Members, any

25

questions regarding that? Okay, good. Thank you.

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

BF 03/30/2010

183

1

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair?

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm sorry.

4

I -- I thought you were saying that we were straying off

5

from -- from our questions. We jumped into CIP, so --

6
7
8
9
10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, yeah. Our Chairman did
that. So we'll -- we'll go right into CIPs now.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, okay. So
you're not gonna skip over that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, no. Okay. The first

11

CIP project, Page 23-3 on your program.

12

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 23.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hana, 23-3.

14

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Dash 3. Hana Fire

15
16

station, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: District is Hana, Fire an

17

Public Safety Public Facilities. The dedicated storage

18

facility is needed to house the Department's relief

19

apparatus, inventory and supplies. The facility is

20

needed to house the Fire Prevention Bureau offices.

21

Currently, both of these functions are performed out of

22

rented space under lease to the Department. There is no

23

impact on staffing or operational budget anticipated.

24

Fiscal year 2011, we're looking at $300,000 through

25

federal grants. Mr. Murray?
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1

MR. MURRAY: Chair, if I may, we -- we just

2

had a change in that. I'm -- I'm gonna give you the

3

updated version that we just received.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Oh, okay. Okay.

5

Let me read the new description. Addition to the

6

existing fire station to provide a garage space for the

7

mini truck and utility vehicle. These vehicles

8

currently are stored in the garage space that will be

9

occupied by the new Hana tanker anticipated to arrive in

10

March 2010. Chief Murray?

11

MR. MURRAY: Yes. At -- at this moment, we

12

are in the permitting process to get a temporary garage

13

set up at that location. We -- we had two plans. One

14

was hoping for the CDBG funding, which just fell

15

through, just yesterday, I believe. And we also had the

16

temporary structure that would go up. So we're in the

17

permitting process for that as well. Because we weren't

18

sure how long that would take and we wanted to house

19

those vehicles under roof.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino,

20
21
22
23

questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'll yield to -- to
Mr. Medeiros.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Medeiros?

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
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1

Chief, yeah, you know, we -- we know the need to --

2

especially in Hana, to put equipment undercover because

3

of the rainfall and sea breeze or salt air. So the

4

plans for this expansion -- right now, there's two bays

5

that exist in the -- in the --

6

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: -- facility?

8

MR. MURRAY: There is.

9

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So would this

10

create another bay or just space to park the utility

11

vehicle or the mini truck?

12
13
14
15

MR. MURRAY: It would provide a temporary bay.
It's like a -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the -- the bay
would be the size of the existing bays?

16

MR. MURRAY: Yes. Where it will hold --

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.

18

MR. MURRAY: -- two other vehicles.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So it would

20
21
22

just extend out towards Wailuku, this direction?
MR. MURRAY: Yeah. Be like a carport to the
Wailuku side where the Public Works baseyard --

23

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

24

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Now when you

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

BF 03/30/2010

186

1

say carport, the things's gonna have sides or just a

2

roof?

3

MR. MURRAY: No sides.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No sides? Okay. It

5

takes care of the rain, but not of the -- the wind and

6

the sea breeze.

7

MR. MURRAY: The elements, yeah.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.

9

MR. MURRAY: I understand that.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, you know,

11

I followed this through the CDBG project -- process,

12

and, yeah, I was disappointed that it wasn't considered.

13

Do we know why?

14
15

MR. MURRAY: We -- we haven't been given a
reason for that --

16

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.

17

MR. MURRAY: -- decision.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Who writes up your

19
20
21

CDBG applications?
MR. MURRAY: Well, we have Captain Romero, who
is in charge of our grants team --

22

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.

23

MR. MURRAY: -- helps to write that up in

24
25

conjunction with Carol Gentz and her people.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
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MR. MURRAY: Yeah, they work really closely
together.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And having

4

met with Ms. Carol Gentz, she said that it didn't fall

5

-- fall under the criteria required. So whoever writes

6

the grant's gotta be really sure about the criteria so

7

we meet that when we write the grants, so we can get

8

approval. Okay. So -- so, in 2011, it's just projected

9

for 300,000 for design. Okay. And so the tanker that's

10

there, correct, now?

11

MR. MURRAY: No. It's --

12

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No?

13

MR. MURRAY: It's still being built.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's still under

15

CDBG?

16

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's funded?

18

Okay.

19

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: All right. Do we

21

know the -- when we would receive that tanker?

22
23
24
25

MR. MURRAY: Best estimate is sometime May of
this year.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. So when
it gets here, it's gonna be parked out in the weather?
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inside, and the other two are gonna go outside.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. Thank
you, Chief.

5

MR. MURRAY: You're welcome.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino,

8

questions?

9

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo? Mr. --

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- Nishiki? Member

13

Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Chief,

14
15

how -- how is this temporary structure going to be

16

funded?

17
18
19
20
21

MR. MURRAY: It was off a prior countywide
facility funding.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Of a prior
funding. So you have remaining funds, then?
MR. MURRAY: No. Actually, it was expended.

22

It's one of those temporary structures, but we still

23

have to get a permit for that.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, okay.
Okay. Thank you for the clarification.
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1

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank

3

you, Chair.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: For Maui County, I

6

know that some of these buildings that I've seen -- even

7

the State has some of 'em -- they're kind of white. I

8

don't know what the material is, but they basically

9

cover -- they're sometimes used for storage facilities.

10

And I don't know what the costs are for those particular

11

structures, but they do have sides. Butler Buildings,

12

also. Is that something that you have looked at for

13

this particular facility?

14
15

MR. MURRAY: I was just informed that it's
gonna be a built car -- carport, yeah.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So --

17

MR. MURRAY: It'll be wood.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But even --

19

even at that, have you done a cost analysis to what a

20

Butler Building would cost or one of those other type of

21

buildings that would cover the whole entire thing?

22

MR. MURRAY: We've -- we've actually done a --

23

a similar thing at the Lahaina Station. And we are in

24

the -- you know, looking at the Butler Building. And

25

the costs exceeded what -- what our provisions were.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So --

2

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So it was too

4

expensive?

5

MR. MURRAY: Too expensive.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Like how much

7

more? I mean, like double or triple or --

8
9

MR. MURRAY: I would have to say at least
double the cost, if not more.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Well, maybe you
could put some curtains on the side, something.

12
13

MR. MURRAY: We're gonna look -- we're gonna
look at what we can do once -- once it's done.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Even --

15

MR. MURRAY: And see if we can, you know,

16

kinda do it in house, if we have to.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. 'Cause I know,

18

you know, like it really is hard. The -- the salt does

19

tremendous damage, you know.

20

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It saves a lot of work

22

in the end. So --

23
24
25

MR. MURRAY: Absolutely. We understand.
Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa?

2

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, couple questions. So

4

Fiscal Year 2011, $300,000 Federal monies, from the

5

Department of Homeland Security, FEMA, for fire station

6

construction grant. The design money, $300,000, is for

7

2011. And the construction cost of 750,000, looking at

8

this in -- in GO bonds. So the design that you're gonna

9

do is actually for what? Not the Butler Building, yeah?

10

MR. THYNE: Actually, Chair Pontanilla, the

11

funding for this was proposed through CDBG. It may have

12

been erroneously noted in the FEMA fire station

13

construction grant amount. And that would be probably

14

our error to -- to Fred folks' office. But just to

15

explain, the 300,000 was gonna be a -- basically

16

matching the existing building, Member Medeiros, and

17

adding another bay. There is some sort of grease

18

interceptor type drain that would have to be

19

reengineered. And as you know, the footprint over there

20

limits us as to what we can do. So in working with the

21

architects, we're gonna have to do parking studies and

22

these things that they require. So that 300,000 is

23

actually for pretty much adding on another bay that

24

looks exactly like what's there.

25

So in the interim, we're putting up this
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1

temporary structure. Hopefully, only for a year or so,

2

but who knows what the revenues are gonna allow us to

3

do. So we were trying for the CDBG so we could start

4

planning this official add-on bay and -- and that's what

5

the 300,000 is for, sir.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. One --

7

one more question, following up on the design. You say

8

you hired a architect. What is the normal fees to hire

9

an architect to come up with a building that's gonna be

10

constructed for 750,000? Looking at the numbers, you

11

know, it's like 40 percent of the 1.1 million is for

12

design. That high?

13

MR. THYNE: Yeah. To answer that, we -- we're

14

being educated a lot by CIP Coordinator Wendy Taomoto.

15

She's really been helping us along. You know, a lot of

16

us are, basically, learning more about the process as we

17

deal with different projects, sometimes the hard way.

18

So if we're working off of what is happening

19

in Lahaina, the 350,000 for Lahaina design projects the

20

building to be at 1.1 million. Now, that's a little bit

21

different because it's a three-bay detached Butler type

22

building, Member Johnson. So it may or may not be

23

$750,000. We -- we'll have to see.

24
25

They did an estimate for us. It's Architects
Hawaii who has done work for us before and is doing work
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1

for us now. And they did an estimate as to $350,000 --

2

$353,000 to do this add-on bay because of the roofline

3

and -- and -- and some different configurations at the

4

Hana Fire Station. So -- and they -- they estimated to

5

us at 750,000 for the construction. So we're only going

6

off their guidance at this point.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So in -- in regards

8

to the design money, then, that was based on getting

9

some funding from CDBG. Since we didn't get the money,

10

shouldn't -- should we fund design in a different

11

manner?

12

MR. THYNE: And, again, working with Wendy, we

13

decided to take this run at CDBG. And because we knew,

14

again, this was gonna be a lean year, we had to

15

prioritize our projects. Because we had this temporary

16

structure going through the permitting process, we felt

17

we could -- and I'll quote it -- "hold off" until, you

18

know, the economy starts to rebound and allows us more

19

revenue. So we may have to come back in next year, in

20

2012, and ask for that design money. And -- and, again,

21

just wait it out while that -- that temporary structure

22

protects the equipment.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So for this

24

go-around, then, for Fiscal Year 2011, we're gonna

25

remove the $300,000?
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1

MR. THYNE: That's correct, Chair.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine. Thank you.

3

And then, when you do expand the fire station, you know,

4

2012 or -- or 2013, then for the design money,

5

hopefully, we can get CDBG funds to complete that. You

6

know, at least getting the funding for 2011.

7

So, Members, we're gonna remove the 300,000

8

from Fiscal Year 2011. Any question, Members? Member

9

Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.

10
11

So -- so that 300,000 was the money from CDBG that

12

failed?

13

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. All right.

15

And -- and then the other question I wanted to follow up

16

on is, do we have any similar fire stations in design

17

that we have plans for already that could be applied to

18

the extension of -- of that building? Because I know

19

you extended Lahaina.

20

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But that was with a

22

Butler Building.

23

MR. MURRAY: Yeah.

24

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Is that attached?

25

MR. MURRAY: Completely different. The only
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1

other one that is the -- the footprint is Kula. And --

2

and we haven't looked at expanding that station.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah. I'm

4

just trying to find out if -- if we have, you know,

5

other stations of similar design that we could save some

6

money from having to completely have a new design.

7

Right. Okay. Thank you, Chief. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. The next

8
9

CIP is on Page 24-3, District Paia-Haiku. This is the

10

Haiku Fire Station. Description and justification:

11

Construct a new fire station in Haiku. Fire protection

12

and emergency responses are currently provided by the

13

Paia or Makawao Fire Stations. The response time from

14

Paia and Makawao is inadequate. And then the operating

15

impact. Operating impact will include staffing and

16

operational needs. Fifteen additional personnel will be

17

-- will increase the salaries and wages by approximately

18

$1 million. Operations expenses will increase by

19

approximately $60,000. Chief, is there any equipment

20

costs?

21

MR. MURRAY: Not at this time. We are looking

22

at -- that would still fit in the CDBG area, if -- if

23

we're able to, based on the -- the most recent census.

24

Hopefully, it stays within the range.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, prior
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1

appropriation for land acquisition is $3.2 million.

2

That is general funds, cash. Design is $500,000, again

3

cash. Fiscal Year 2011, $3.4 million Federal funds.

4

Fiscal Year 2012, 6.3 million bond funds. Member

5

Victorino, questions?

6

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?

8

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman -- Chairman, just

9

to reference this particular project with -- with the

10

one that we just spoke about a few minutes ago.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.

12

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Where this -- we were

13

talking about the Haiku Station, which is a

14

14-million-dollar project with a -- with a design

15

request for $500,000. We just got through talking about

16

a seven-hundred-thousand-dollar garage with a design

17

requirement of $300,000. The -- the -- the equity just

18

does not seem like we're actually in the same ballpark.

19

So I think we need to start taking a look.

20

The CI -- the County CIP Coordinator need to take a look

21

at the expenses where we're -- we giving away money,

22

period. So just needed to make that comment. Thank

23

you, Mr. Chairman.

24

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Nishiki?

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?

2

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I guess my

5

question, this is already in the -- the works, then?

6

You've got the land?

7

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

8

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then in the

9
10

prior discussion, when we talked about the -- the FEMA
funding for this, is that figured in this, too?

11

MR. THYNE: Actually, the amount there, Member

12

Kaho'ohalahala, is the -- 3.995 is the FEMA funding, the

13

fire station construction grant, correct.

14
15
16

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And that comes
out of that 4.295?
MR. THYNE: Yeah. As I said, I -- I think it

17

was wrongly listed. That -- that extra 300,000 was

18

actually CDBG would round that off to that 4.2 amount

19

there. So it was wrongly listed in FEMA. The actual

20

amount we're asking from FEMA in the fire station

21

construction grant is the 3.995, sir.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then let

23

me ask you, because you made some reference to that this

24

funding was only specific to Haiku Station. Can you

25

explain that?
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MR. THYNE: I -- I don't have the entire grant

2

application in front of me, but I -- I could provide

3

that -- a copy of that to you, if you'd like. But there

4

was certain criteria that -- that they listed and

5

certain projects that met the criteria through this fire

6

station construction grant process. And -- and I can't

7

quote 'em verbatim to you, but this funding is

8

specifically for Haiku in this instance.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I -- I

10

just wanted to know what that specificity was only

11

because, when Member Mateo asked about whether funds

12

could be used for another station that's -- that's also

13

ready -- you know, is ready to go. And it would be good

14

to understand when you're bringing that as part of the

15

reason for not assigning it to anywhere else that -- it

16

would be good for us to know that information as -- as

17

we are discussing it.

18

MR. THYNE: Uh-huh.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Because at this

20

point, then, I guess it would be a question of which we

21

won't have an open discussion about, you know. So,

22

yeah. So, I guess, Chair, then I would like to request,

23

you know, then, what makes this funding specific to this

24

particular project so that it cannot be used anywhere

25

else.
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1

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson?

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Was this the one where

3

-- I know we already spent the money for the land

4

acquisition, so we have site control. And the design,

5

that was from cash from prior appropriations. So

6

because that amount, when you add the two of those

7

together, they're really close to the FEMA money, was it

8

because we had already put capital in and that we're now

9

being granted that money because we've already invested

10
11
12

a similar portion?
MR. THYNE: I don't believe that's the
criteria. No.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

14

MR. THYNE: The -- I -- I would have to get

15

the grant. I -- I don't want lead you down --

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.

17

MR. THYNE: -- the wrong path and give you

18

misinformation. So I will provide that information to

19

you, if you like. And -- but it doesn't have anything

20

to do on this criteria of how much we put in.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Okay.

22

MR. THYNE: And just to clarify -- sorry,

23

Member Johnson. Just to clarify, you know, Council

24

Chair Mateo's suggestion, the 500,000 was initially for

25

the design. Prior to my coming on, it was also another
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1

larger amount that was funded for this through -- I

2

believe it's County -- Countywide Fire Facilities. I

3

don't know if it was '08 or '09, I'm not sure. But I do

4

have the contract back in my office. So it's actually

5

more like $800,000 total instead of this 500,000. So

6

that was put on an additional amount as well. So -- and

7

then there was also another amount that was put on for

8

the sustainable energy design as well.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. So this is

10

really underway. And then we're assured of the FEMA

11

money, then? That's already been granted to us?

12

MR. THYNE: Unfortunately, no.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

14

MR. THYNE: We're -- we're -- we're keeping

15

our fingers crossed.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. When will we

16
17

know?

18

MR. THYNE: They told us September or October.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

20

MR. THYNE: November, at the latest, is -- is

21

-- they're -- I believe they're in their fourth or fifth

22

round.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So there's no

24

other capital, though. So, basically, because this is

25

Federal funding, if it doesn't come through, we'll just
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have to postpone it 'til --

2

MR. THYNE: We'll see you next year --

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- the next fiscal

4

year.

5

MR. THYNE: -- again.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Okay.

7

MR. THYNE: Just like Hana.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right. Thank you.

9

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I think you

10

answered the question I was gonna ask you in regards to

11

prior appropriations. I -- I -- I don't know, maybe

12

it's -- would be a good idea, whenever you have prior

13

appropriations, that some kind of footnote would be

14

placed, you know, indicating where the monies -- the

15

monies that we got, where it came from and what your --

16

because, really, we don't know, yeah. And then on the

17

grant that is being -- from FEMA, that you guys are

18

trying to get -- so if it don't get that funding, then

19

you guys gonna try again in 2012?

20

MR. THYNE: Yes, we will. We're not sure if

21

the program will continue. It was part of the American

22

Recovery Reinvestment Act. So we're not sure if it's

23

gonna continue or not. As of this --

24

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Sorry.

25

MR. THYNE: As of this point in time, we
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haven't had any new release for, you know, FY 11. It's

2

just been, basically, that one-shot deal so far.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So let me get it

4

straight. The land is already paid for, we got title.

5

The zoning of the property, is it completed?

6

MR. THYNE: We're going through the many-step

7

process of changing it over. As you may or may not

8

know, it was farm and agricultural. They're going

9

through different processes with our architects and

10

engineers consulting with us. We're going through a

11

possible subdivision. We're working very closely with

12

-- with CIP Coordinator Wendy Taomoto. She's working

13

with us and the consultants to move through the process.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So we -- we're going

15

through the process as trying to get the zoning -- the

16

proper zoning for this land. The design on -- is it

17

completed or --

18

MR. THYNE: We have some proposed designs that

19

we're looking at. They're trying to keep the rural

20

atmosphere and, you know, things of that nature. Again,

21

it's a sustainable design. So they have PV panels and

22

water catchment and, you know, all of the different

23

sustainable green energy features. But it's still in

24

the proposal stage at this point. And it could be

25

contingent on receiving this funding as well, whether we

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

BF 03/30/2010

203

1

go back and redesign and, you know, possibly have to

2

look at reducing the size or, you know, some of the

3

features that are gonna be allowed at the station, if we

4

don't receive this large amount of funding, just based

5

on the current financial situation we're all in.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: So when we go in for

7

redesign, then, it's gonna be added cost to the County,

8

you know, even if we reduce the size of the station.

9

And, hopefully, you know, for the Fire Department, that

10

we can complete funding through the Federal funds, then,

11

you know, at least provide some savings on the redesign

12

side. Because every time we do one change order, man,

13

we pay through our nose. So -- okay. This is a grant

14

revenue type project, although we spent general funds

15

through prior appropriations. So you think you gonna

16

get all the zoning by next year? The -- you know,

17

because of the way we do zoning in this County, takes

18

two, three years sometimes.

19

MR. THYNE: Well, Wendy worked with us on

20

this. Again, CIP Coordinator's working with us and

21

helping us through the process. So we feel that these

22

are realistic projections. But, again, it's -- a large

23

amount is based on the fact, if we do receive this grant

24

funding, you know. So that may delay it another year,

25

depending, you know. We're -- we're hoping for the
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best.

2
3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members,
any more questions? Member Johnson?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You know, and -- and

5

this is just a suggestion, but, in the past, when we've

6

had community type facilities, the Member -- any

7

individual from the Council, and -- and I don't know if

8

it would help in this case, but when we introduce a land

9

use change, whether it was for the hospital or

10

educational facilities, the Council can introduce that.

11

And that dramatically cut down on the amount of time

12

that's required. So please work with your Council

13

Member, if that's what the issue is, to have the Council

14

do that, or work with the Chair. Because, basically,

15

time is money. And if it's for the community and it

16

would reduce the fire rates for people in that area,

17

please just approach us because that is really

18

important.

19

MR. THYNE: Thank you, Member Johnson. We

20

definitely will. I'm sure Chief will be giving the

21

Members a call.

22
23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: I -- I know you went
through this, Member Johnson --

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe you should give him
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your phone number.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member --

4

MR. THYNE: Got it.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?

6

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, if the Department

7

could, once again, just kinda tell us what the prior

8

allocations were. Because the only numbers we're

9

looking at is what we're -- we're seeing in front of us.

10
11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I understand there
was another 800,000 that was appropriated that's not --

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 300.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- shown.

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 300.

15

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, 300,000.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 350.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. 350,000.

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So it's a total of 800,000

19
20

for design at this point?
MR. THYNE: Yeah. Chair Mateo, if we could

21

get that to you in writing 'cause I -- I have the

22

contract back at the office. But, again, I hate to lead

23

you off on a wrong tangent, but I could provide you with

24

those exact numbers --

25

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
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1

MR. THYNE: -- as well.

2

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.

3

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Chairman.

5

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next project is Page 28-5.

6

This is the Lahaina District, West Maui, Lahaina Fire

7

Station Addition. Description and justification:

8

Construction of an apparatus bay for a new tanker truck

9

and rescue boat. Operating impact: No impact on

10

staffing while operating budget anticipated. Member

11

Johnson?

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And -- and I --

13

I think the -- the rescue boat is sitting out in the

14

yard now.

15

MR. THYNE: No, it's not.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's not?

17

MR. THYNE: The -- the rescue boat is inside.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh.

19

MR. THYNE: Just the tongue of the trailer is

20

sticking out.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay. Okay.

22

'Cause, yeah, I know. I guess the day when I came by,

23

it was -- they were -- must have been cleaning it or

24

something.

25

MR. THYNE: Yeah, they were probably cleaning
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it, maintaining it.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And -- and as

3

far as the station goes overall, I know that we did a --

4

a re-roofing and there was some upgrading because that

5

whole fire station was in a awful state of repair. So

6

all of that has been improved, though, and that's up to

7

code, and there's no more mice and vermin running around

8

in there?

9

MR. MURRAY: We are currently working on a

10

project to redo the -- the bathroom remodel. And we're

11

hoping that's gonna cause -- solve the problem of --

12

of -- of the vector issue.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.

14

MR. MURRAY: There was -- we were unable to

15

pinpoint the access from the sewer to the station. So,

16

hopefully, as -- as this thing progresses, we'll be able

17

to mitigate that situation.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. 'Cause -- and

19

this is just for the three bays that you described with

20

the Butler type building?

21

MR. MURRAY: Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And what is

23

your -- well, obviously, if it's a prefabricated thing,

24

what's your timeline for completion?

25

MR. THYNE: Well, the bathroom renovation is
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1

slated to start, hopefully, later in the month. Well,

2

actually, we're at the end of the month already, so

3

later this upcoming month. And, again, that's going

4

through the finalized permitting process. The plans

5

have already been drawn. So that is to renovate the

6

bathroom area, in the crew bathroom area.

7
8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But that's not
a part of this one -MR. THYNE: Right.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- that we're looking

10
11
12
13

at?
MR. THYNE: The Butler Building -- well, once
we get finalizing on the funding --

14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.

15

MR. THYNE: -- then the design is already

16

pretty close to being finished. Again, it's in the --

17

it's in the final design phases, upon approval of the

18

Chief. And then we move forward with the actual

19

construction portion of it. So I believe it's 2013 it's

20

supposed to be finally completed.

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You mean for a -- for
a Butler Building's gonna be --

23

MR. THYNE: Well, they do have --

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: (Inaudible).

25

MR. THYNE: You know, we went back and forth
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1

with them on Butler Buildings, and they went with a

2

local supplier. And -- and it's a Honolulu company.

3

And, of course, that's not who's gonna finally decide

4

who or what type of building we finally actually put.

5

They're gonna give us a -- a schematic drawing or a

6

proposed drawing. Chief will okay it based on our

7

needs. And then we'll decide -- then we'll put it out

8

to bid, who's gonna construct it.

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

10

MR. THYNE: So it may or may not be a --

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.

12

MR. THYNE: -- quote-unquote Butler.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But it -- it --

14

MR. THYNE: Similar features, however.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And it may be -- and

16

more than likely, it's gonna be prefabricated, though?

17

MR. THYNE: We're assuming that, yeah --

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

19

MR. THYNE: -- at this point.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And so,

21

basically, when you're dealing -- that's not in a

22

Special Management Area, is it?

23
24
25

MR. THYNE: There is a portion of the
property, actually, that is.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh.

Certified Shorthand Reporters Maui
808-244-3376

210

BF 03/30/2010

1

MR. THYNE: It's -- it's kinda like we gotta

2

stay away from the corner down by the fire hydrant,

3

ironically.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.

5

MR. THYNE: That's -- for whatever reason,

6

that particular part is in the Special Management Area.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But that --

8

will -- will that involve this project, then?

9

MR. THYNE: It should not.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.

11

MR. THYNE: It should not.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. 'Cause I -- you

13

know, I know that really adds to the --

14

MR. THYNE: Yes.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: -- time.

16

MR. THYNE: Correct.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, I wish you good

18

luck. And I wish the Fire Department good luck because

19

they certainly need some kind of facilities there.

20

They've been limping along with that building for quite

21

some time.

22

MR. THYNE: Yeah. And the tanker should be

23

here probably, again, the end of next month to --

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.

25

MR. THYNE: -- the following month.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And so, you

2

know, the same issues, I think, with other areas, we

3

need to -- particularly anything that's close to salt,

4

which is pretty much anywhere on the island, anywhere,

5

we need to try to protect that equipment. So anything

6

we can do, you know, to accelerate that, I'm sure that

7

the community can lobby, you know, do whatever we have

8

to do. I think it's really important. And if there's

9

anything that I can do personally, because the -- the

10

equipment needs to be protected, but, also, I think it's

11

more important that we just kind of move these things

12

along where we can. So -- and that's bond money.

13

That's my understanding.

14

MR. THYNE: That's correct.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member

17

Kaho'ohalahala?

18

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?

20

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: I've got several. In

3

Fiscal Year 2009, $700,000 was appropriated for

4

planning, design and construction of the addition. And

5

this time around, you're asking $1.1 million. As of the

6

12-31-09 quarterly report, we do have an encumbrance of

7

the -- from the $700,000 of $541,778. Would you know,

8

you know, what the expenditure was for back in 2009? I

9

know it was before you guys' time, but --

10

MR. THYNE: I -- I'm not sure, but I believe

11

it must be this 350 -- well, it was three hundred -- I

12

guess listed here as 354. And there was another -- the

13

bathroom renovation, which came to roughly 180,000. And

14

so I -- I believe the math is pretty correct there to

15

add up to that amount. And that was for -- originally

16

for that 700,000 for the architects and engineering to

17

do the fire station expansion, which was gonna go makai,

18

and retaining wall and all of that, for those of you

19

who've been to Lahaina Station. But because it -- it

20

seemed like it wasn't the best plan, we decided to

21

redirect that and -- and reduce the scope of work. So

22

it came to this 354 for the design, and then the other

23

$180,000 for the bathroom renovation. And the rest will

24

be going back to the County coffers.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Of that 700,000?
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MR. THYNE: That is correct, Chair.

2

CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then the construction

3

is 1.1 million?

4

MR. THYNE: Yeah. And I apologize, earlier, I

5

believe I said 2013, it's proposed to be finished. It's

6

actually 2012. I apologize.

7

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you gonna start in

8

2011, finish in 2012, or start and complete in Fiscal

9

Year 2012?

10

MR. THYNE: I believe it's early 2012.

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Complete?

12

MR. THYNE: Complete.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any more

14

questions? Let's see. I -- I got one more question,

15

kind of bothering me. You know, when we hire architects

16

to do work, do we go through an RFP process? Because

17

when -- when I look at the percentages as far as between

18

the contract for an architect to do work for us based on

19

the total construction cost, it varies widely. I -- I

20

don't know if you have any explanation to that in

21

regards to if we go through an RFP process, you know --

22

you know, what would be the -- the -- the normal

23

percentage as far as designing anything for the County

24

of Maui.

25

MR. THYNE: Well, again, Chair, we're being
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educated a great deal by CIP Coordinator Wendy Taomoto,

2

because of her vast experience in -- in previous

3

projects. So we're learning from her on -- on being

4

able to scrutinize much more the projects that are

5

coming across now. My predecessor and -- I guess the

6

way we did business before was primarily through QBS,

7

the quality-based selection process. And I don't --

8

won't say we've been taken -- gettin' taken for a ride,

9

but we're much more educated now so we're able to

10

scrutinize much more the people that we work with. And

11

we're learning a great deal. So, hopefully, we'll be

12

continuing to improve.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members,

13
14

any more questions regarding Lahaina?

15

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair?

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Question. You

18

know, when we create these six-year capital programs and

19

we indicate a design component versus a construction

20

component in terms of dollars, now we still go up -- we

21

still have to go out to bid, right? So do these amounts

22

play a role in terms of how the bidding comes out?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: In other words, we'll see

23
24
25

it?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I mean, this is
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public documents, right? So we -- you say, I have

2

700,000 for design, and you go out for this particular

3

project, and then the design -- the bids come in at

4

700,000. I'm just wondering how does that all play into

5

-- yeah.
MR. THYNE: Member Kaho'ohalahala, generally,

6
7

I guess -- I don't know if we're -- too much

8

information, but we generally have an idea on the -- on

9

the size of the building we want, et cetera, like that,

10

and then go on the basic, you know, size, square

11

footage, price per square foot for construction. So

12

that's generally how they put that dollar amount there,

13

because we have to have some sort of figure to work with

14

you folks, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And I

15
16

just wondering how that plays out. Because at some

17

points, you're at a disadvantage if you try to put this

18

out to a bid. But we already know much money you got to

19

spend.

20

MR. THYNE: Correct, yeah.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: You know, so it

22

puts us in a awkward position of having to figure out

23

now what we're gonna do with the bids. Okay. That's

24

just a question.

25

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good point, though. Any
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1

more questions, Members?

2
3

Next one is on 28-8. Again, this is West
Maui, Lahaina Station addition.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: 28? 28?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

6

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, sorry.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No. Wrong

8
9

page.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 20-8.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Public Works?

11

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. That's okay. This

12

is a old one. Sorry.

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh. I was gonna say.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Goes with the -- the

15

previous one.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I know.

17

CHAIR PONTANILLA: The last one is thirty --

18

31-5 Countywide Facilities. 31-5. Fire and Public

19

Safety, Countywide. Description: Renovations are

20

anticipated for fire facilities courtyard [sic] to

21

improve the security of the facility or to enhance the

22

safety of employees. Project being considered include:

23

Replace or refurbish apparatus bay doors at Kahului Fire

24

Station, Makawao Fire Station, Napili Fire Station, and

25

Paia Fire Station. Repair or refurbish roof at Kihei
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1

Fire Station and Wailuku Fire Station. No impact to

2

staffing or operating budget is anticipated. Maybe,

3

Department, if you can explain those door replacements?

4

MR. MURRAY: All right. Thank you, Chair.

5

The apparatus door replacement's in Kahului Fire

6

Station. That station has been up since 1991. As well

7

as Napili Fire Station, '91. Makawao Fire Station doors

8

been up since '71. Paia Fire Station, 1992. They are a

9

fiberglass type. We are trying to get them upgraded so

10

they can be slightly hardened and be able to safely

11

operate during a storm, so we can get our vehicles out.

12

And as far as the roofing, Kihei Fire Station, 1971,

13

Wailuku Fire Station, 1954.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's it?

15

MR. MURRAY: That's it. Thank you.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo,

17
18

questions?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you.

19

Department, these -- these -- these countywide proposed

20

projects that we're looking at right now, these are not

21

a reinstatement of projects that you had reallocated

22

monies for, for the hire of a consultant a year ago?

23

MR. MURRAY: No.

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Do you know what those

25

countywide projects were that monies were taken away
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1

from to hire a consultant a year ago?

2
3

MR. MURRAY: It was -- one of 'em, I know for
sure, was the weight room at Wailea Fire Station.

4

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So none of these

5

have anything to do with -- with those projects that was

6

put aside?

7

MR. MURRAY: Put -- no. These -- these --

8

these are the ones that are upcoming for the next six

9

years, yeah.

10
11

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?

15

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.

16

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala?

17

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Just a

18

question on your prior appropriations. These monies are

19

already expended?

20

MR. MURRAY: Prior appropriations, we still

21

have some that we -- we are working on. I don't have

22

that dollar amount. And I'm not sure how far back the

23

prior appropriation accounts for this $3 million.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And,
then, the only reason I asked is that if you have three
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million, then you have outstanding projects that are not

2

completed?

3

MR. MURRAY: This is a cumulative total of all

4

the prior. And what was just told to me, that we don't

5

have anything outstanding at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And this money

6
7

has been fully spent?
MR. MURRAY: Or returned, yeah. Either fully

8
9

spent or returned over the past -- yeah. I mean, this

10

goes back a long time. I -- I don't have the documents

11

for you.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So it doesn't
exist anymore?

14

MR. MURRAY: No.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: That's all I

16

wanted to find out.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, again, you

17
18

know -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: It's part of

19
20

the --

21
22

CHAIR PONTANILLA: -- you can get the
footnotes -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: -- carryover

23
24
25

savings.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. If -- if we can get
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1

the footnotes on the prior appropriations, that will

2

kinda tell us if they did anything with the money.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.

4

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson?

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. I was just gonna

6

say the same thing. Because it's very difficult for us

7

to tell -- and it's not just your Department at all

8

because we continually -- and I know -- I've spoken with

9

Mr. Pablo about this -- sometimes we don't know

10

currently if there are amounts because we haven't

11

finished the fiscal year yet. But then, in the past,

12

we've always had a problem knowing, first of all, what

13

was actually budgeted for that fiscal year, what was

14

actually expended and then what happened to any

15

remainder. So -- and some of these projects -- and I'm

16

-- I -- I think Mr. Pablo is also working to get us that

17

information, on closing out all those other accounts

18

where there's these odd little amounts still remaining

19

in those accounts, too. Because it's really -- it's

20

kind of a messy process.

21

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.

23

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Right. Thank you. Just a

24

question from -- from me in regards to the $300,000

25

bond. Normally, we bond projects that's gonna have a
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1

life of 20 years or more. Why bond and not cash?

2

MR. PABLO: Let me answer that. I would have

3

to get the information from our C -- CIP Coordinator,

4

but there was hardly any General Fund cash this year. I

5

believe we have maybe 750,000 of projects which are

6

being paid out of General Fund cash. The rest of the

7

projects for General Fund type departments are coming

8

out of bonds. But I could -- I could verify that with

9

the --

10

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

11

MR. PABLO: -- CIP --

12

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.

13

MR. PABLO: -- coordinator.

14

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a inquiry

15

to Budget Director in regards to -- I -- I know we have

16

a CIP Coordinator that oversees all the projects. And I

17

-- I know she's been working hard with the various

18

departments, ensuring that our six-year capital program

19

is such that, you know, everything flows start to

20

finish. Maybe, in one of our review of -- of the

21

departments, if -- if she would, you know -- or if you

22

can request her to come over here, kinda explain to us

23

as far as her responsibilities in -- in helping the

24

various departments in creating their CIP projects. I

25

-- I think that would be helpful for all of us, you
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1

know. And -- and we could ask questions in regards to

2

the funding themselves.

3

MR. PABLO: I think that would be very

4

helpful, Chair Pontanilla. When we did this year's CIP

5

projects, I -- I accompanied CIP Coordinator Wendy

6

Taomoto, we met separately with each of the departments,

7

we looked at all their budget -- project proposals. And

8

Wendy did an excellent job in going through those

9

projects, seeing what we could really do in the current

10

year, Fiscal '11. I think we have 72 projects for

11

Fiscal Year '11. And I'm pretty certain all of them

12

will be started within that 18-month timeline.

13

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.

14

MR. PABLO: Not only that, but she also looked

15

at the other projects. And we've put this over the

16

remaining five years. And part of this was for

17

long-term financing. So, yes, I -- I think her presence

18

would be very helpful.

19

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Members, any

20

more questions for the Department? We just completed

21

the review for Fire and Public Safety this whole day.

22

And if you have any questions regarding any of the

23

accounts, including CIP, if you could forward it to the

24

Chair, we'll ask the Budget Director and the Department

25

to provide us with some information or answers regarding
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1

those questions. So, Members, that concludes our

2

review.

3

Tomorrow, we have the Department of Police.

4

Again, it's gonna be strictly the Department of Police,

5

up to -- up to 4:00. And following the Police

6

Department, we do have a community meeting at Paia

7

Community Center, starting at 6:30 p.m. So, Members,

8

have a good night rest. I -- I know we worked late last

9

night. So we'll see you tomorrow morning at 9:00. The

10

Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now adjourned.

11

...(gavel)...

12

ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.

13

ADJOURN: 4:36 p.m.

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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12
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13
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14
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16
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